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partment of the Treasury
emal Revenue Service

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Oryanization Exempt From Incoi..e. Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

P The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB Na. 15450047

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

OCT 1, 2012

For the 2012 calendar year, or tax ysar beginning

andending SEP 30,

2013

D Employer identification number

Chedk C Name of organzation
sppicable | HYGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH
s =
Sunge | Doing Business As 56-0532309
ot Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suile { E Telephone number
" Jigmi- | PO BOX HP-5 336-878-6000
__Yamended I ity town, or post office, stats, and ZIP code G Gross recalpis $ 265,557,971.
" Jageve | HIGH POINT, NC 27261 H(a) Is this a group retum
pending I Name and address of principal officer KIMBERLY S CREWS for affiliates? [ Jyes XIno
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all affiiates included?[_Jves [_Ino

Tax-exempt status: LXJ 501c)3) [_J 501(c) ¢

y (insertno.) [_J 4047(a)(1yor [T 527

Website: p- WAW . HIGHPOINTREGIONAL . COM

If “No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H{c) Group exemption number P

Farm of arganizaben: | X ] Corporation [__J Trust [__J Association [__] Otherp-

[L Year of formation: 19 3 3] m State of legal domicite: NC

‘art || Summary

1 Brisfly describe the organization's mission or most significant actwitiess OPERATION OF HOSPITAL AND HEALTH

CARE FACILITIES IN HIGH POINT, NC

2— Check this box P> l__] if the arganization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its nel assets.

11=Other revenue (Part VIii, column A, hnes ,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (mu§t equal

}

1

: | &2 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, lina 13) . 3 20
; | ¥ Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, fine ) o e 14
H S_Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V,line2a) . ... ... ... .cccoveeeeen. | B 2577
’ Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) | 6 416
) 75, Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, OOMHE’{(‘%\ __________________________________________________ 7a 234,332,
" | p#Net unrelated business taxable income from Fonf990<1 [P ¥ ) -51,401.

'j é‘ = = Prlor Year . Current Year

) %g ontributions and grants (Part Vll, ine\thfy . - 1,749,448. 959,836.
H 5‘3 ramserwcerevenue(PanVIll,lme (31} 266,476:158' 227,950,947.
; @ 2,755,401. 2,357,517.

2,938,477.

3,927,678,

273,919,484.

235,195,978.

13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, coamn (A), tines 18) ... ..o, 2,043,614. 1,976,460.

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part [X, column (A), line 4} ... 0. 0.
11 15 Salarias, other compensation, employee benefits (Part 1X, column (A), lines 510) . . 114,505,508.] 110,312,121.
! | 16a Protessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, e T1€) . . ..o oo e, 0. 0.
% b Tatal fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), lne 25) P 0. [ & 27 - vmn ] s T

17 Other expenses (Pant IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 1112d€) .. ..., 151,152,536.] 141,874,577.
SP18  Total expenses. Add fines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column(A),I'neZS) 267,701,658.] 254,163,158.
;-%319 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 .......ccooes coiieniivienerieeccnennee.. 6,217,826.] -18,967,180.
& Beginning of Current Year End of Year
5| 20 Total assets (Part X, 018 18) . . ... o oo oo e s 289,356,792.] 292,245,893.
G} 21 Total iabiltes (Part X, lne 26) ... .. e e e, | 107,173,002.] 115,557,178
5] 22 Net assets or fund balances_Subtract line 21 from e 20 ... oo oo ves e | 182 ,183,790.] 176,688,715,
dart'llj Signature Block

['_lde( penallies of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, ang to the best of my knowledge and befief, itis
gwcorrecl, and complgte. Declagation of preparey(otheg than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

< /VLZ?,M/ A _(Ntegt/ l 2/14/9014
o S'gnature ol officer
@, KIMBERLY S CREWS, CFO
Type or print name and Title
Print/Type preparer's name Date oex | _|[ PTIN
i |[JOHN NORMAN A L ~ /21 4 |hrempuys PO1506766
eparer | Firm's name__ CLIFTONLARSONW P Firm's EINp 41-07467439
ieOny (Frm'saddress ). 101 N. TRYON STREET, SUITE 1000
CHARLOTTE, NC 28246 Phoneno. 704-998-5200
ay the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? {ses Instructions) [(X]ves L _JNo
2001 121012 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2012}
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Form 990 (2012) HIGH P“l‘ REGIONAL HEALTH ‘ 56-0532309 page2
| Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part {11

1 Brefly descnbe the organization’s mission

TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONAL HEALTH SERVICES TO THE PEOPLE OF OUR REGION.

OUR VISION IS TO BE THE BEST HEALTHCARE ORGANIZATION IN EVERYTHING WE

DO - THE BEST PLACE TO RECEIVE CARE, THE BEST PLACE TO WORK, AND THE

BEST PLACE TO PRACTICE MEDICINE. OUR VALUES ARE TEAMWORK, COMPASSION,

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? X [:]Yes No
If “Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? i DYes No

If *Yes,” descnbe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Descnbe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, Iif any, for each program service reported.

43 (Code ) (Expenses $ 240,953,141~ including grants of $ 1,976,460- ) (Revenue$ 227,776:447-)
HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH (HPRH) PROVIDES CARE TO PATIENTS WHO MEET
CERTALN CRITERIA UNDER ITS CHARITY CARE POLICY WITHOUT CHARGE OR AT
AMOUNTS LESS THAN ITS ESTABLISHED RATES. BECAUSE THE SYSTEM DOES NOT
PURSUE COLLECTION OF AMOUNTS DETERMINED TO QUALIFY AS CHARITY CARE,
THEY ARE NOT REPORTED AS REVENUE. HPRH MAINTAINS RECORDS TO IDENTIFY
AND MONITOR THE LEVEL OF CHARITY CARE IT PROVIDES. THESE RECORDS
INCLUDE THE AMOUNT OF CHARGES FOREGONE FOR SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
FURNISHED UNDER ITS CHARITY CARE POLICY. ESTIMATED COST OF THE CHARGES
IDENTIFIED AS CHARITY CARE WAS $15,890,730 FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER
30, 2013. IN PROVIDING CHARITY CARE TO PATIENTS, THE HOSPITAL INCURRED
NONREIMBURSED COSTS RELATED TO TREATING MEDICARE AND MEDICAID PATIENTS
AND PATIENTS FROM OTHER GOVERNMENT NON-NEGOTIATED PLANS. THE AMOUNT OF

4b  (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue s )

4d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )
4e _Total program service expenses P 240,953,141.
Form 990 (2012)
o SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
2

17070814 131845 77254-1 2012.05090 HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH 77254-11



i

Form 990 (2012) HIGH P(‘I‘ REGIONAL HEALTH ‘ 56-0532309 page3d
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a pnivate foundation)?
If *Yes," complete Schedule A 1 |1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposrtion to candidates for
public office? If *Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
dunng the tax year? If *Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501{(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or S01(c)(6) orgamzatlon that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part ill 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the orgamization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, histonc land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part lil 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account hability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restncted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quast-endowments? If “Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part V 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions 1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIll, IX, or X
as applicable. L ~
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, ine 10? If *Yes,* complete Schedule D,
Part VI 1M1a]| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securtties in Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vill 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, ine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, ine 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilitties in Part X, line 25? If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xil 1s optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the orgamzation maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the orgamization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg, busmess
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any orgamzation
or entrty located outstde the United States? If “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If *Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | _ 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutlons on Part VI, ines
1c and 8a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part Il 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Part ViIl, hne 93'7 If "Yes,*
complete Schedule G, Part lil 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hosprtal facilities? If “Yes,* complete Schedule H i 20a| X
b If *Yes® to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum" 20b| X
Form 990 (2012)
232003
12-10-12
3
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Form 990 (2012) HIGH P‘l‘ REGIONAL HEALTH . 56-0532309 paged
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any govemment or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), hne 12 If "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts I and Il 21| X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part iX,
column (A), ine 27 If *Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 2| X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VIi, Section A, Iine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If *Yes," complete
Schedule J ) 23| X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding pnncipal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If *Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K If "No", go to line 25 24a| X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? 24b X
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? o 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the year? 24d X
253 Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4} organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 2523 X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person i a pnior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete

Schedule L, Part | 25h X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or disqualfied
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If *Yes,® complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Dd the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part lil 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, condrtions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If *Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c | X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contnbutions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnbutions? If *Yes," complete Schedule M ) 30 X
31 Dud the organmization iquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il ) 32 X
33 D the orgarization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301 770137 If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part i, Ill, or IV, and
PartV, line 1 ) ) ) 31| X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If *Yes" to hne 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entrty
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related organization?
If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that i1s not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Vi . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 930 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 | X
Form 990 (2012)
232004
12-10-12
4
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Form 990 (2012) HIGH P(.I‘ REGIONAL HEALTH ‘ 56-0532309 page5

[ Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

]

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 367
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a. Enter 0- If not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming -
(gambling) winnings to pnze winners? 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum 2a 2577
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng the year? 3a | X
b If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 930-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3 | X
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If *Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country >
See instructions for filng requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. i i
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time dunng the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to Iine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contnbutions that were not tax deductible as chantable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{(c).
a Did the organization recewve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 8282? 7c X
d If "Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year l 7d I ) .
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79 N/RA
h If the organization received a contnbution of cars, boats, arplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h N/RA
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting N/A
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring arganization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49667 N/A 9a
b Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . N/A 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Intiation fees and capital contnbutions included on Part VI, iine 12 N/A 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIil, ine 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter.
a Gross income from members or shareholders _N/ A 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pard to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 880 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year N/A [1?13
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance i1ssuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? i N/ A 13a
Note. See the instructions for addrtional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization 1s licensed to issue qualified health plans L 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand . 13¢c
14a Dud the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services durng the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2012)
232005
12-10-12
5
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Form 990 (2012) HIGH P‘I‘ REGIONAL HEALTH . 56-0532309 page6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes* response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No" response
to Iine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnibe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See mnstructions

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year 1a 20
If there are material differences n voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in ine 1a, above, who are independent X 1b 14
2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? i 2 X
3 Dud the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prnor Form 890 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware dunng the year of a significant diversion of the organization'’s assets? 5 X
6 D the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? i 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? g8a| X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the goverming body? s | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have wntten policies and procedures govermning the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If *No," go to line 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nise to conflicts? 126 | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13| X
14 Did the organization have a wntten document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? B
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official X 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 150 | X

If *Yes" to Iine 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Dud the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dunng the year? 16a | X
b If "Yes,® did the organization follow a written palicy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its participation
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b | X
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed »NC
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 930-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these avatlable. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public dunng the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: p»
KIMBERLY S CREWS - 336-878-6143

601 N ELM STREET, HIGH POINT, NC 27261

12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
6
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Form 990 (2012) HIGH P(.T REGIONAL HEALTH ' 56-0532309 page?

|Part VTI[ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIl - B EI

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for ali persons required to be Iisted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® st all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructtons for definition of "key employee.”

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who recerved reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1093-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® st all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organtzation and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees, officers; key employees; highest compensated employees,
and former such persons.

l:] Check this box If neither the orgamization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | (4o nat cfgg’ggthm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(st any g the orgamizations compensation
hours for | S . = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é '§ . g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 2 |e and related
below ERE- NI g o e organizations
CENHEHHEHSE
(1) BRACK BRIGMAN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(2) OWEN BERTSCHI 1.00
CHAIRMAN 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(3) CHARLES CAIN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 1.00]|X 0. 0. 0.
(4) BARRY CHEEK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(5) GEORGE CLOPTON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 1.001|X 0. 0. 0.
(6) NED COVINGTON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 1.00({X 0. 0. 0.
(7) HARRY CULP, DDS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 1.00}X 0. 0. 0.
(8) TOM DAYVAULT 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 1.00}X 0. 0. 0.
(9) CHRIS ELLINGTON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 59.00|X 0. 508,319, 42,145.
(10) DARRELL FRYE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(11) VIJAY GANDLA, MD 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(12) JEFF HORNEY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 1.00(|X 0. 0. 0.
(13) RON JONES 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 1.00(|X 0. 0. 0.
(14) JAMES KEEVER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(15) MICAHEL LUCAS, MD 1.00
CHIEF OF MEDICAL STAFF 1.00(|X 25,000. 0. 0.
(16) REID MARSH 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 1.00}X 0. 0. 0.
(17) STEPHEN MILLS, MD 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
232007 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) HIGH PC.[' REGIONAL HEALTH . 56-0532309 pPage8
[P art VIl ] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B} ©) (D) (B) {F)
Name and title Average (do not jﬁﬂg;‘lhm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per [ bax, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a direclor/trustec) from from related other
(st any g the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | = 2 and related
below e, organizations
Iine) s z £ ;;5
(18) GARY PARK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 59.00 (X 0. 708,034.| 238,791.
(19) LEAH PRICE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 1.00(xX 0. 0. 0.
(20) KEN SMITH 1.00
VICE CHAIRMAN 1.00(|X 0. 0. 0.
(21) ELISABETH STAMBAUGH, MD 1.00
CHIEF-ELECT OF MEDICAL STAFF 1.00(X 15,000. 0. 0.
(22) DAVID STRONG 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 59.00}X 0.]1,312,317.] 267,356.
(23) LINDA TAYLOR 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 1.001}X 0. 0. 0.
(24) VIRGIL WILLARD 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(25) GREG YORK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(26) JEFFREY MILLER 59.00
PRESIDENT/CEO 1.00(X X 687,181. 0.l 226,930.
1b Sub-total » 727,181.[ 2,528,670.] 775,222.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A » 2,936,301. 0.] 504,276.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) » 3,663,482.] 2,528,670.] 1,279,498,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not Imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 68
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on B
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such indwvidual 3 X
4  For any individual histed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such indvidual 4 X
5 Did any person hsted on line 1a recewve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization'’s tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation
REGIONAL PHYSICIANS, 1720 WESTCHESTER
DRIVE, HIGH POINT, NC 27262 PHYSICIAN SERVICES 5,606,961.
SOLSTAS LABR PARTNERS GROUP LLC, 4380
FEDERAL DRIVE SUITE 100, GREENSBORO, NC LABORATORY 5,461,391.
CORNERSTONE HEALTHCARE PA, 1701
WESTCHESTER DRIVE STE 850, HIGH POINT, NC {PHYSICIAN SERVICES 3,461,117.
CAROLINA ANESTHESIOLOGY PA
PO BOX 2324, HIGH POINT, NC 27261 ANESTHESIA SERVICES 1,902,399.
KAUFMAN HALL AND ASSOCIATES INC., 5202 OLD
ORCHARD ROAD STE N700, SKOKIE, IL 60077 CONSULTING 1,227,682.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization p» 54
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2012)
o
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HIGH P(.I‘ REGIONAL HEALTH

Form 990 56-0532309
[Part V"J Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week E] the organizations compensation
(stany | & 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for § . = (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related z|% . g and related
organizations E = H £ organizations
below =g s|E|2]=
line) EjE|5|&8|2|8
(27) KIMBERLY CREWS 59.00
TREASURER/CFO 1.00 X 361,224. 0.l 79,51s.
(28) GREG TAYLOR 59.00
VICE PRESIDENT/SECRETARY 1.00 X 487,684. 0.] 129,891.
(29) LINDA RONEY 58.00
ASSISTANT TREASURER 1.00 X 340,012. 0.l 99,688.
(30) TAMMI ERVING-MENGEL, RN 59.00
ASSISTANT SECRETARY 1.00 X 247,904. 0. 64,240.
(31) BRIAN FARAH 36.00
PHYSICIAN 0.00 X 449,645. 0. 46,980.
(32) TODD REITER 36.00
PHYSICIAN 0.00 X 351,5009. 0. 5,601.
(33) EDWARD LOVE 36.00
PHYSICIAN 0.00 X 262,998. 0. 29,231.
(34) MARIOARA BODEA 36.00
PHYSICIAN 0.00 X 226,362. 0.] 16,050.
(35) SNEZANA CVEJIN 36.00
PHYSICIAN 0.00 X 208,963. 0.] 33,079.
Total to Part VI, Section A, line 1c 2,936:301- 504,275-
232201
07-25-12
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HIGH P’l‘ REGIONAL HEALTH

Form 990 (2012) 56-0532309  Page9
[ Part Vil | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII L]
(A) (B) (C) R gD) Wuded
Total revenue Related or Unrelated ?y(frrr]luta)%%gef
exempt function business sections 512,
revenue revenue 513, 0r 514
2 2| 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
g é b Membership dues 1b
A< ¢ Fundraising events ic 90,246,
gc_"\i d Related organizations 1d 112,500,
"c’- & e Govemment grants (contnbuttons) 1e
.g'f £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
2 ;f=3 similar amounts not included above 1f 757,090,
‘Eg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $
S&| b Total. Add lines 1a-1f > 959,836,
Business Code| B
@ | 2.a NET PATIENT REVENUE 621400 225,880,661, 225,880,661,
2o b HP SURGERY CENTER 621400 625,689, 625,689,
?e ¢ LAB SERVICES 621500 532,729, 358,229. 174,500,
E% d FITNESS CENTER 713940 493,361, 493,361.
g”m e OTHER AFFILIATED REVENUE 900099 418,507, 418 507.
a f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f > 227,950,947.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) » 811,419, 811 419,
4 Income from nvestment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties »
() Real (i) Personal
6 a Gross rents 2,612,368,
b Less rental expenses 0.
¢ Rental income or (loss) 2,612,368, o i ) )
d Net rental tncome or (loss) » 2,612,368, 59,832, 2,552,536,
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Secunties (i) Other
assets other than inventory | 31,899,199,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 30,353,101.
¢ Garn or (loss) 1,546,098, )
d Net gain or (loss) » 1,546,098, 1,546,098,
o | 8 @ Grossincome from fundraising events (not
% including $ 90,246, of
é contnbutions reported on line 1¢). See
- Part IV, ine 18 a 1,990.
g b Less direct expenses b 8,892,
Net income or {loss) from fundraising events » -6,902. -6,902,
9 a Gross Income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, ine 19 . a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances a
b Less cost of goods sold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory | 2
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a CAFETERIA VENDING FOOD 722210 766,659, 766,659,
b MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 900099 399,913, 399,913,
c
d All other revenue 900089 155,640, 155,640,
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d > 1,322,212,
12  Total revenue. See instructions. > 235,195,978, 227,776,447, 234,332, 6,225,363,
2012 Form 890 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012)

HIGH P(’I‘ REGIONAL HEALTH

56-0532309 page 10

{ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX L]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Prograg)serwce Managécn?ent and Funcgg)lsnng
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, ime 21| 1,764 ,614.} 1,764,614.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals 1in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 211 v 846. 211,846.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits pad to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 2,658,994. 2,658,994.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f}(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salanes and wages 85,974,156. 85,114,414. 859,742.
8 Pension plan accruals and contnibutions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 5,825,658.| 5,767,401. 58,257.
9  Other employee benefits 9,519,383. 9,424 ,189. 95,194.
10 Payroll taxes 6,333,930.| 6,270,591. 63,339.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal 1,011,336. 1,011,336.
¢ Accounting 111,751, 111,751.
d Lobbying 21,336. 21,336.
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. {If Iine 11g amount exceeds 10% of hne 25,
column (A) amount, list ine 11g expenseson Sch0.) | 37,055,351 .1 33,349,816.; 3,705,535.
12  Advertising and promotion 2,300,866.] 2,070,779. 230,087.
13 Office expenses 2,534,329. 2,280,896. 253,433.
14  Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 6,339,632.| 5,705,669. 633,963.
17 Travel 229,683. 206,715. 22,968.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 2,463,483.| 2,217,135. 246,348.
21 Payments to affiiates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 16,766,578- 15,089,920- 1,676,658.
23 Insurance 1,367,807. 1,231,026. 136,781.
24 Other expenses. [temize expenses not covered
above. (List miscelianeous expenses In ine 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, Iist line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a PATIENT CARE SUPPLIES & | 42,416,788.] 42,416,788.
b GAP ASSESSMENT 12,202,507.] 12,202,507.
¢ REPATRS & MAINTENANCE 11,798,687.; 10,618,818.] 1,179,8689.
d COMMUNITY CARE 622,070. 622,070.
e All other expenses 4,632,373. 4,366,611. 265,762.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 254 ,163,158.[240,953,141.] 13,210,017. 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this ine only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 858-720)
232010 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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HIGH P(’l‘ REGIONAL HEALTH

Form 990 (2012) 56-0532309 page 11
[ Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X I_]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - nondnterest-beanng 138,606.] 1 7,631,887.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 4 ‘ 411,316.| 2
3 Pledges and grants recevable, net 551,876.] 3 75,246.
4  Accounts receivable, net ) 29,632,204.] 4 39,180,840.
5 Loans and other recevables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete N R
Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other recevables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(8) voluntary - _ . . o
" employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instry Complete Part Il of Sch L 6
E) 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
2 | 8 Inventones far sale or use 3,156,276.] s 2,941,194.
8 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 4,057,827.] o 3,009,835.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a| 379,530,794, S
b Less. accumulated depreciation 10b 242,588,829- 137,237,440- 10c 135,941,965-
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 89,610,040.( 11 97,025,8"5.
12 Investments - other secunties. See Part |V, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related See Part IV, ine 11 2,089,842.] 13 362 ,187.
14  Intangible assets 3,132,443.] 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15,338,922.] 15 5,076,264.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 34) 289,356,792.] 16 [ 292,245,893.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 40 ' 515 ,935.[ 17 42 ’ 195 ’ 089.
18 Grants payable 18
19  Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilties 44,558,174.[ 20 61,988,181.
@ |21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
£ |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
'@ key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. e B _ ~ o
- Complete Part |l of Schedule L 2
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 2,880,244.] 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 9,970,057.{ 24
25  Other habifities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other habilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 9,248,592.] 25 11,373,908.
26__ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 107,173,002.{ 26 [ 115,557,178.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p ]l.] and
a complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. . o i
E 27 Unrestncted net assets 178,583,309.[ 27| 173,420,185.
g 28 Temporanly restncted net assets 3,600,481.[ 28 3,268,530.
g 29 Permanently restncted net assets 29
& Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p D
6 and complete lines 30 through 34. .
1'3 30 Capital stock or trust pnncipal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31 Paid4n or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z 133 Total net assets or fund balances 182,183,790.[ a3 | 176,688, 715.
34  Total iabilities and net assets/fund balances 289,356,792.[ a4 | 292 ,245,893.
Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) HIGH PO’F REGIONAL HEALTH . 56-0

532309 Page 12

| Part XI| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

© O N dWWN -

s
o

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

235,195,978.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

254,163,158.

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

-18,967,180.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

182,183,790.

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

471,323.

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior penod adjustments

OO (N[O |H |W[N |=

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

13,000,782.

Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine ines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B))

-
o

176 ,688,715.

| Part XII| Financial Statements and Reportihg

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII

]

2a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [:] Cash Accrual [:I Other

Yes | No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a pnor year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis l:] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both

l:] Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis l:l Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in Schedule O
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audrt
Act and OMB Circular A-133? .
If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and descnbe any steps taken to undergo such audits

2a hx

2c

sal | X

3b

232012
12-10-12
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3)} organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions.

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

2012

- dpen to Public
Inspection

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

56-0532309

HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH
[Part1 ] Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See mstructions.

The organization 1s not a pnvate foundation because it is (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in section 170{b)(1)(A)i).

2 |:] A school descnbed in section 170(b){1)(A)(i+). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hosprtal service organization described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(iii)-

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descnbed in section 170(b)(1)}(A)(ii1). Enter the hospital’'s name,
city, and state-

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed in

section 170(b){1){A){iv). (Complete Part Il

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described In
section 170(b){1){A){vi). (Complete Part )

A community trust described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An organization that normally receives” (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organmization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

00 00 O

10
11

dd

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
descnbes the type of supporting organization and complete ines 11e through 11h.

a D Type | b |:] Type li c l____l Type lll - Functionally integrated d [:I Type ! - Non-functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type |1, or Type llI

supporting organization, check this box

el ]

]

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the following persons?

(1) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnbed in (if) and (i) below, Yes { No
the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(i) A family member of a person descnbed in (i) above? 11g(ii)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnbed n (i) or (ii) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization Eiv) Is tt.le orgaryzatnon (v) Did you notify the orgar(l‘llzi;tlﬁn :‘hl% ol (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on Iines 1-9 jn col. (i) isted in your] organization in col. (i) organized in the support
above or IRC section  [governing document?] (i) of your support? U.Ss.?
instructi
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
232021
12-04-12
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Schedule A (Form S90 or 890-E7) 2012 . ‘ Page 2

| Part I | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on fine 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 {d) 2011 {e) 2012 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
1zation’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. subtract line 5 from line 4

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross iIncome from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly camed on

10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instnuctions) 12 l
13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (tne 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part 11, ine 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization R | 2

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on hne 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14.1s 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part 1V how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions | 2 D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2012

232022
12-04-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 . . Page 3

[ Part lll |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization failled to qualify under Part Il If the orgarnization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.®)

2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that i1s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
1zation’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on Iines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1%6 of the
amaount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract ing 7c fram fine 6)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
secunties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in ine 10b,
whether or not the business 1s
regularly carned on

12 Otherincome Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V)

13 Total suppor. (Add tines 9, 10c, 11, and 12}

14 First five years. If the Form 930 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here . . »[ 1
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (ine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (ine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part i, ine 17 . 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on Iine 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D
20 Private foundation. If the orgamzation did not check a box on line 14, 18a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . » D
232023 12-04-12 16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE C Polit@l Campaign and Lobbying ;‘ivities OMB No 15450047

Form 990 or 990- . .

( £2) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 20 1 2
Department of the Treasury » Complete if the organization is described below. P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P> See separate instructions. Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, hne 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

® Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part [V, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part 11-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax), or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢c (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Iil.
Name of organization Employer identification number

HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH 56-0532309

[Partl-A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political expenditures | &

3 Volunteer hours

|Part I-BI Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 »3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 >3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it fite Form 4720 for this year? L__l Yes ] No
4a Was a correction made? i D Yes D No

b If “Yes," descnbe in Part V.

[PartI-C| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)({3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities >3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contnbuted to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
line 17b >3
4 Did the filng organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? L_] Yes L___’ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the fiing organization
made payments. For each organization histed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If addittonal space is needed, provide information in Part V.

(a) Name (b) Address (c)EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of polrtical
filng organization’s | contnbutions received and
funds. If none, enter 0- promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
LHA
232041
01-07-13
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 HI’PO INT REGIONAL HEALTH ‘ 56-~0532309 page2

Part I-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){3) and filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

A Check P I_l if the filling organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiiated group member’s name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check P D if the filing organization checked box A and "Iimited control® provisions apply.

L . . (a) Filng (b) Affilated group
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures organization's totals

(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals

Total lobbying expendrtures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legisiative body (direct lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)

- 0 a6 0o w

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)

h Subtract Iine 1g from line 1a If zero or less, enter -0-

i Subtract line 1f from hine 1c. If zero or less, enter 0-

j If there 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year? l:] Yes I__—] No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to compliete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

o nscg?ir;?égegs:ung ) (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying celling amount
(150% of hne 2a, column(e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiing amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

(<]
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

232042
01-07-13
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 HI(’POINT REGIONAL HEALTH ‘ 56-0532309 pages

[ Part II-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
{election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes, " response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) {b}

of the lobbying actvity

Yes No Amount

1 Dunng the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter

or referendum, through the use of
Volunteers?

Media advertisements?

Ja -0 a6 oo

i Other activities?
i Total. Add lines 1c through 1

2a Did the activities in ine 1 cause the organization to be not descnbed in section 501(c)(3)?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912
c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d If the filng organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?

Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

Direct contact with legisiators, therr staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

Da[ Daf D[ Dl Daf D] dd) b

X 21,336.

21,336.

>

|Part 1ll- A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1 Were substantially all (30% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and pohtical expenditures from the prior year? 3

Yes No

|Part III-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c})(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c){6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is

answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Current year
b Carryover from last year 2b
c Total 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure next year? 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) 5

2a

|Part I-—[ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descnptions required for Part |-A, line 1, Part |-B, hne 4, Part I-C, line 5; Part |I-A (affihated group list), Part II-A, line 2,

and Part II-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information.
PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBYING ACTIVITIES:

SCHEDULE C, PART II-B, LINE 1: HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH (HPRH)

BELIEVES IN MAINTAINING STRONG, OPEN AND EFFECTIVE RELATIONSHIPS WITH

ELECTED OFFICIALS AND POLICY MAKERS AT THE LOCAL, STATE AND NATIONAL

LEVELS. THE OBJECTIVE IS TO EDUCATE THESE GROUPS ON HEALTHCARE ISSUES,

TO SERVE AS A RESOURCE AND TO COMMUNICATE HPRH'S POSITION IN SUPPORT OF

232043
01-07-13

17070814 131845 77254-1
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 HI‘POINT REGIONAL HEALTH ‘ 56-0532309 pagea
[ Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

ITS MISSION. AS A MEMBER OF THE AMERICAN HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION AND

NORTH CAROLINA HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, A PERCENTAGE OF HPRH'S MEMBERSHIP

DUES ARE ATTRIBUTED TO LOBBYING ACTIVITIES.

232048 Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
01-07-13
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SCHEDULE D S’plemental Financial Statemgs °§”ﬁ‘i‘|5*’2°‘”

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
E,fif,’;’“;;‘é:ﬂu‘:gi?;“” P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH 56-0532309

| Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contnbutions to (dunng year)

Aggregate grants from (dunng year)

Aggregate value at end of year

N & WN =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? E:l Yes I:] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wnting that grant funds can be used only

for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible pnvate benefit? |:] Yes D No

[Part Il [ Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an histoncally important land area
l:! Protection of natural habitat |:] Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete ines 2a through 2d if the orgamization held a qualified conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements i 2a
b Total acreage restncted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included n (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

Iisted in the National Register . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p-

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement I1s located P>
5 Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the penodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? [:l Yes |___] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoning, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year p-
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitonng, INspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year p- $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h})(4)(B)())
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)? L Ives [_Ino
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descnbes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

| Part Ill ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 8

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIlI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIl, ine 1 _ . . . > s

(ii) Assets included in Form 980, Part X .. . N

2 If the organization received or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items.

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 i . > 3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X N
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
TR
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 HIGH .INT REGIONAL HEALTH . 56-0532309 page2
[Part lIl | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetscontinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d l:] Loan or exchange programs
b I:] Scholarly research e I:I Other
c [—_—l Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a descnption of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIIl.
5 Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ':] Yes D No

I Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? . [:] Yes E] No
b if "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table

Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions dunng the year 1d
e Distnbutions dunng the year 1e
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? L_l Yes LJ No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll Check here if the explanation has been provided 1n Part Xl
[Part \'j I Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered *Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year {b}) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance 14,449,810, 14,222,394, 13,910,563, 13,673,783, 13,403,545,
b Contributions 227,416, 311,831, 236,780, 270,238,
c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

f Administrative expenses

g End of year balance 14,449,810, 14,449,810, 14,222 394, 13,910,563, 13,673,783,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (ine 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment P> %

¢ Temporarly restricted endowment P %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations o 3a(i) X
(") related organizations 3afii) X

b If “Yes" to 3af(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3| X

4 Descrnibe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descniption of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 13,009,705. 13,009,705.
b Buildings 160,252,073.] 89,442,202.| 70,809,871.
¢ Leasehold improvements 763,815. 763,815. 0.
d Equipment 184,442,008.[147,313,673.] 37,128,335.
e Other 21,063,193, 5,069,139.] 15,994,054.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c} ) » [136,941,965.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
232052
12-10-12
26
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 HIGH .INT REGIONAL HEALTH ’

56—0532309 Page3

LPart VII] Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12

(a) Description of security or calegory (ncluding name of secunty)

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Fmnancial denvatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

A

B

(©)

()]

(]

()

(S

H

(]

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 880, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»

[Part Vill] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13

{a) Descnption of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation- Cost or end-of-year market value

®

@]

&)

@

O]

6)

U]

@8

©

(19)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >

[Part IX| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descnption

(b) Book value

(U]

@

3

@

O]

6)

]

]

©

(i0)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 15)

{Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, ine 25.

1. (a) Descnption of hability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal Income taxes

() ESTIMATED THIRD PARTY PAYOR

(3) SETTLEMENTS

7,011,026.

(99 OTHER LIABILITIES

4,362,882.

©)]

(6)

U}

@8

©)

(10

()]

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Iine 25.)

| -

11,373,908.

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s
hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill

232053
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 HIGH .INT REGIONAL HEALTH ' 56-0532309 page4

[Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gans, and other support per audited financial statements 1

2 Amounts included on ine 1 but not on Form 930, Part VIII, ine 12
Net unreahzed gains on investments 2a
Donated services and use of facilities R 2b
Recoveries of pnor year grants 2c
Other (Descnbe in Part XIll) . 2d )
Add lines 2a through 2d o i i 2e
3 Subtract ine 2e from hne 1 R i i 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
b Other (Descnbe in Part XIll.) 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, Iine 12 ) 5
Fart Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25
Donated services and use of facilities 2a
Prior year adjustments 2b
Other losses 2c
Other (Describe in Part Xlll.) 2d
Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 3
4 Amounts included on Form 930, Part {X, line 25, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIII, ine 7b 4a
b Other (Descnbe in Part XlIL.) 4b i
c AddInes 4a and 4b 4c
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, Iine 18.) 5
| Part Xl Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descniptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4; Part

X, ine 2; Part XI, ines 2d and 4b, and Part X!i, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information
PART V, LINE 4: HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH'S (HPRH) ENDOWMENT CONSISTS

o QO 0 T o

o a o oo

OF A FUND ESTABLISHED FOR A VARIETY OF HEALTHCARE PROGRAMS AS DEEMED

NECESSARY BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES. THE ENDOWMENT INCLUDES

DONOR-RESTRICTED ENDOWMENT FUNDS AND AS REQUIRED BY GENERALLY ACCEPTED

ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES, NET ASSETS ASSOCIATED WITH ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE

CLASSIFIED AND REPORTED BASED ON THE EXISTENCE OR ABSENCE OF DONOR-IMPOSED

RESTRICTIONS. HPRH HAS ADOPTED INVESTMENT AND SPENDING POLICIES FDR

ENDOWMENT ASSETS THAT ATTEMPT TO PROVIDE A PREDICTABLE STREAM OF FUNDING
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 950) 2012 HI(.POINT REGIONAL HEALTH ‘ 56-0532309 pages

[Part XllI] Supplemental Information (continued)

TO PROGRAMS SUPPORTED BY ITS ENDOWMENT WHILE SEEKING TO MAINTAIN THE

PURCHASING POWER OF THE ENDOWMENT ASSETS. ENDOWMENT ASSETS INCLUDE THOSE

ASSETS OF DONOR-RESTRICTED FUNDS THAT THE ORGANIZATION MUST HOLD IN

PERPETUITY. UNDER THIS POLICY, AS APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, THE

ENDOWMENT ASSETS ARE INVESTED IN A MANNER THAT IS INTENDED TO PRODUCE

RESULTS THAT EXCEED THE PRICE AND YIELD RESULTS OF THE S&P 500 INDEX WHILE

ASSUMING A MODERATE LEVEL OF INVESTMENT RISK. IN THE TAX YEAR 2010, THE

ORGANIZATION TRANSFERRED THE ENDOWMENT TO THE NEWLY CREATED HIGH POINT

REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION. FUTURE ACTIVITY OF THE ENDOWMENT IS

TRACKED WITHIN THAT ORGANIZATION, AND AMOUNTS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION

ARE TRANSFERRED TO THE FILING ORGANIZATION AS CONTRIBUTIONS FROM THE

FOUNDATION. SEE FORM 990 PART VIII, LINE 1.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULE G S@Iemental Information Rega.ng OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2012

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19,

or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open To Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH 56-0532309
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17 Form S90-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [:l Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants

b Intemet and email solicitations f [:I Solicitation of government grants

c Phone solicitations g l:] Special fundraising events

d [:] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a wntten or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes |:| No
b If “Yes," Iist the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser 1s to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

iit) oid i {v) Amount paid .
(i) Name and address of indwvidual . n(m avser (iv) Gross receipts | to (or retained by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have custody trom activit fundraiser to (or retained by)
y contributions? y listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
|
Total - >
3 List all states in which the organization 1s registered or licensed to solicit contnbutions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
j or licensing.
|
|
LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-E2) 2012
232081
01-07-13
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2012 HI(’POINT REGIONAL HEALTH

56-

0532309 page2

IPanHI

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered *Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, ine 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contnbutions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, nes 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
LOVELINE NONE {add col. (a) through
RIVES RACE [TREELIGHTING )
col. (c))
® (event type) (event type) (total number)
3
[
[+3]
c?>:’ 1 Gross receipts 35,225. 57,011. 92,236.
2 Less Contnbutions 33,235. 57,011. 90, 246.
3 Gross income (ine 1 minus line 2) 1,990. 1,990.
4 Cash pnzes
5 Noncash pnzes
o
[%2]
& | 6 Rent/facilty costs
e
w
S| 7 Food and beverages
a
8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 3,931. 4,961. 8,892.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) > |( 8,892,
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column {d), and ine 10 > -6,902.
| Part Il | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a
(b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
[+]
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (€} Othergaming 1., through col (c)
2
Q
o
1 Gross revenue
n ]2 Cashpnzes
&
&
213 Noncash pnzes
w
o
2 | 4 Rent/facility costs
a
5 Other direct expenses
LI ves % UYes % l_’Yes %
6 Volunteer labor No D No D No

7 Durect expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming Income summary. Combine line 1, column d, and line 7

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? L Tyes [INo
b If "No," explain
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated dunng the tax year? L Jves L_INo

b If “Yes," explain.

232082 01-07-13
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3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? Ll Yes [_[ N
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

o

to administer chantable gaming? . D Yes [:l No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in
a The organization’s facility 13a

%

b An outside facility A 13b

%

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records.

Name P>

Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? I:] Yes [:l No

b If *Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization p $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party p-$
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name p

Address p

16 Gaming manager information

Name p

Gaming manager compensation p $

Description of services provided P

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distnbutions
a s the organization required under state law to make chantable distnbutions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? E] Yes D No
b Enter the amount of distnbutions required under state law to be distnbuted to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities dunng the tax year p $

|Par1 IVI Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, Iine 2b, columns (i) and (v), and Part lll,
lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any addrtional information (see instructions).

232083 01-07-13
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULEH

‘ Hospitals ‘

P Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 930, Part IV, question 20.
P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

(Form 990)

2012

Open té Public
Inspection

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH 56-0532309
[Partl | Financial Assistance and Gertain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy dunng the tax year? If *No," skip to question 6a 1a | X
b 'I'f""Yes,' was it a wrnitten polltgy? b | X
2 'w':t:;g?’?];zl::c:::gr;\:l;ple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes applicatian of the financial assistance policy to its vartous hospital
Applied uniformly to afl hospital facilities D Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
l:‘ Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
3  Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility critena that applied to the largest number of the organization’s patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If “Yes,” indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | X
100% 150% 200% ] Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate which R
of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: 3| X
(1 200% 250% 300% [ _13s0% 400% [l other %
¢ If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, descnbe in Part VI the income based critena for
determining eligibihity for free or discounted care. Include in the descnption whether the organization used an asset test or
other threshold, regardless of Income, as a factor in determining ehgibifity for free or discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year provide for free or discounted care to the - <7
“medically indigent*? . 4 X
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? 53 | X
b If "Yes," did the organization’s financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? sb | X
c If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? 5¢c X
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report duning the tax year? 6a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b | X
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Cther Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and @) e | Pl S merny g JOEN e s
Means-Tested Government Programs programs (optional) (optional) benefit expense revenue benefit expense
a Financial Assistance at cost (from
Worksheet 1) 15,890,730, 15,890,730.| 6.25%
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
column a) 28,739,508, 25,974,989, 2,764,519, 1.09%
¢ Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b) 123,166. 123,166. .05%
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government Programs 44,753,404, 25,974,989.| 18,778,415 7.39%
Other Benefits
e Community health
improvement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 743,281. 743,281. .29%
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5)
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6)
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 67,257. 67,257. .03%
i Cash and in-kind contnbutions
for community benefit (from
Worksheet 8) 306,865. 306,865. .12%
j Total. Other Benefits 1,117,403, 1,117,403, .44%
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7j 45,870,807.] 25,974,989.] 19,895,818 7.83%

232091 12-10-12
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HIGH .INT REGIONAL HEALTH

56-0532309 Page 2

‘ Part Il | Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building activities dunng the

tax year, and descnbe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health of the communities it serves.

(b) Persons

served (optional)

(@) Number of
actvities or programs

{c)Total
community

{d) Drrect

offsetting revenue

(€} Net

community

(F) Percent of
total expense

{optional) building expense building expense
1 Physical improvements and housing
2 Economic development 32,901. 32,901. .01%
3 Community support 37,939. 37,939. .01%
4 Environmental improvements
5 Leadership development and
training for community members
6 Coaltion building
7 Community health improvement
advocacy
8 Workforce development
9 Other
10__ Total 70,840. 70,840. .02%
| Part lll | Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
Statement No 157? 1 | X
2  Enter the amount of the organization’s bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 19,538,230.
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attnbutable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, if any,
for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3
4  Provide in Part Vi the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote 1s contained in the attached financial statements.
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 99,510,796.
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 [120,618,315.
7  Subtract line 6 from line 5. This 1s the surplus (or shortfall) 7 21,107,5189.
8 Descnbe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in ine 7 should be treated as community benefit.
Also descnbe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6.
Check the box that descnbes the method used-
Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio [:] Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a wntten debt collection policy dunng the tax year? 9a | X
b I "Yes,” did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualfy for financial assistance? Describe in Part VI o | X

l Part IV l Management Companies and Joint Ventures (owned 10% or more by officers, directars, trustees, key employees, and physicians - see instructions)

(a) Name of entity

{b) Descnption of pnmary

(c) Organization's

(d) Officers, direct-

{e) Physicians’

activity of entity profit % or stock | OfS, trustees, or profit % or
ownership % key employees stock
profit % or stock
ownership % ownership %

1 HIGH POINT SURGERY
CENTER AMBULATORY SURGERY 50.00% .00% 50.00%
3052
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HIGH .INT REGIONAL HEALTH

56-0532309 Page 3

| Part V | Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities =
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest) % =
|zl212]2]2
How many hosprtal facilities did the organization operate g % § g @ § @
dunng the tax year? < £lo = § =131,
g § é E © g 5 .GC') Facility
slel2|sle|g(x]®
Qlo|lc ||| || reporting
Name, address, and pnmary website address o il 5 Ll S e e Other (descrnibe) group
1 HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM
601 NORTH ELM STREET
HIGH POINT, NC 27262 DISPROPORTIONATE
WWW.HIGHPOINTREGIONAL .COM X|X X SHARE HOSPITAL
232003 12-10-12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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{PartV | Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hosprtal facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH

For single facility filers only: line number of hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 1

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)
1 Dunng the tax year or erther of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community health
needs assessment (CHNA)? If “No," skip to line 9 1 X
" ," indicate what the CHNA report descnbes (check all that apply)
A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
Demographics of the community

T o

o
(bbb bebdbd  belbelbdls

Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs

of the community

How data was obtained

The health needs of the community

Pnmary and chronic disease needs and other health 1ssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority

groups

The process for identifying and pnontizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs

The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests

Information gaps that imit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs

Other (descnbe In Part Vi)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA- 20_!-_2_

3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from representatives of the community
served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public health? If "Yes," describe in
Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons

the hospital facility consulted 3 X
4 Was the hospital facllity's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes," list the other

hospital facilities in Part Vi 4 | X
5 Did the hospital faciity make its CHNA report widely available to the public? i i 5 X

If “Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
a Hospital faciity's website
b Available upon request from the hospital facilty
c l:] Other (descnbe 1n Part VI)
6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all
that apply to date)
Adoption of an iImpiementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified
through the CHNA
Execution of the implementation strategy

a

Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA
Pnontization of health needs in ts community

Ta 0 a0 0

(UM &

Pnontization of services that the hosprtal facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

Other (descnbe in Part VI)

7 D the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain
in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs 7 X

8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility’s fallure to conduct a CHNA

as required by section 501(r)(3)? 8a X
b If *Yes® to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the sectton 4959 excise tax? 8b
c If "Yes" to line 8b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720
for all of its hospital facilities? $
232094 12-10-12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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56"0532309 Page 5

[Part V | Facility Information /ontmeq) BLGH POINT REGLONAL HEALTH

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place dunng the tax year a written financial assistance policy that '
9 Explained eligibility cntena for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 X
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? 10| X
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family Income limit for eligibility for free care 200 9
If *No," explamn in Part VI the critena the hospital facility used.
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? i 11| X
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 400 o
If "No," explain in Part VI the cntena the hospital facility used.
12 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? 12X
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts {(check all that apply)
a Income level ‘
b Asset level
c Medical indigency
d D Insurance status
e D Uninsured discount
f l:l Medicaid/Medtcare
g State regulation
h [ Other (describe in Part Vi) ]
13 Explained the method for applying for financtal assistance? 13| X
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 14| X
| If *Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)
| a The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website
b l:] The policy was attached to billing invoices ;
[ |:] The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or warting rooms
d |:, The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices .
e [j The policy was provided, in wnting, to patients on admission to the hospital faciity ,
f The policy was available on request
g D Other {(descnbe in Part V)
Billing and Collections
15 Did the hospital facility have in place dunng the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a wntten financial
assistance policy (FAP) that exptained actions the hospital facihty may take upon non-payment? 5] X
16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility’s poI|C|es dunng the tax '
year before making reasonable efforts to determine patient's eligibiity under the facility’s FAP: !
a I:] Reporting to credit agency
b D Lawsuits
c l:l Liens on residences
d [:' Body attachments
e [ other similar actions (descnbe in Part Vi) R _ B
17 Did the hospital facility or an authonzed third party perform any of the following actions dunng the tax year before making
reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the facility's FAP? 17 X
If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a l:] Reporting to credit agency
b [:] Lawsuits |
c |:] Liens on residences
d [:] Body attachments
e l:] Other similar actions (descnbe in Part VI) '
Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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[Part VT Facility Information continues) HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH

18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in ine 17 (check all that

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy pror to discharge
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’ bills
Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e L—_I Other (descnbe in Part V1)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

a 060 T o o
DI

Yes | No
19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a wntten policy relating to emergency medical care that requires the
hospital facility to provide, without discnmination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of their
elgibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? 19 | X
if “No," indicate why
a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b The hospital faciity’s policy was not in wnting
[ |:| The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d Cther (describe in Part Vi)
Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-eligible
individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a D The hospital faciity used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged
b The hospital faciity used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged
c [:] The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
d D Other (descnbe in Part Vi)
21 Durng the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible individuals, to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had
insurance covenng such care? B 21 X
If "Yes," explain in Part VI. B .
22 During the tax year, did the hosprtal facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? 22 X

If “Yes," explain in Part VI.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 HIGH .INT REGIONAL HEALTH ‘ 56-0532309 page7
[Part V | Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(st in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate dunng the tax year? 7

Name and address Type of Facility (descnbe)
1 REGIONAL PSYCHIATRIC ASSOCIATION
320 BOULEVARD ST
HIGH POINT, NC 27262 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
2 HIGH POINT WEST
1720 WESTCHESTER DR
HIGH POINT, NC 27262 PHYSICAL THERAPY
3 THOMASVILLE MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING
711 NATIONAL HWY
THOMASVILLE, NC 27360 REHABILITATION
4 DIABETES CENTER
313 WESTWOOD AVE
HIGH POINT, NC 27262 DIABETES TREATMENT
5 REGIONAL REHAB & PAIN
300 GATEWOOD AVE
HIGH POINT, NC 27262 REHABILITATION
6 REHAB AT YMCA
900 BONNER DR
JAMESTOWN, NC 27282 REHABILITATION
7 PHYSICIANS OFFICES
‘ 222 W. RAY ST
! HIGH POINT, NC 27262 PATHOLOGY

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descnptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part 1I; Part lll, ines 4, 8, and Sb; Part V, Section A, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5c, 61,7, 10, 11, 12h, 14qg, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be billed
for patient care about their ehgibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's financial
assistance policy.

4 Community information. Descnbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to descnbing how the organization's hospital facilities or other health
care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g., open medical staff, community board, use of surplus
funds, etc.)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiiated health care system, describe the respective roles of the organization
and its affihates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. if applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility 1n a facility reporting group provide the descnptions required for Part V,
Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

PART I, LINE 6A: N/A

PART I, LINE 7: THE ORGANIZATION HAS USED THE ANDI (ADVOCACY NEEDS

DATA INITIATIVE) METHODOLOGY, WHICH USES A FACILITY-WIDE RATIO OF COST TO

CHARGES AS DESCRIBED IN THE 2010 NORTH CAROLINA HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

COMMUNITY BENEFIT GUIDELINES TO DETERMINE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE,

UNREIMBURSED MEDICAID AND OTHER AMOUNTS

PART I, LINE 7G: TOTAL EXPENSES REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART XI, LINE

25 INCLUDES A BAD DEBT EXPENSE OF $19,538,230 WHICH HAS BEEN REMOVED FOR

PURPOSES OF CALCULATING COMMUNITY BENEFIT PERCENTAGE ON LINE 7, COLUMN

(F).

PART I, LN 7 COL(F): THE HOSPITAL HAS ADOPTED THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING

STANDARDS BOARD ("FASB") ACCOUNTING STANDARDS UPDATE 2011-07,

"PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURE OF PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE, PROVISION FOR BAD

DEBTS, AND THE ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS FOR CERTAIN HEALTH CARE

ENTITIES."
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PART II: HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH (HPRH) PROMOTED THE

HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY IT SERVES BY SUPPLYING MEETING SPACE FOR

NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS SUCH AS LEADERSHIP HIGH POINT. 1IN ADDITION, HPRH

COORDINATED EVENTS TO PROVIDE INFORMATION, COUNSELING, AND DEMOMSTRATIONS

RELATED TO CHILD PASSENGER SAFETY IN THE COMMUNITY THROUGH ATTENDANCE AT

SAFE KIDS MEETINGS AND COMMUNITY EVENTS AT SOUTHSIDE RECREATION CENTER.

CHECKING, TRAINING AND EDUCATING PARENTS ON THE IMPORTANCE OF CHILD

PASSENGER SAFETY AND ENSURING PROPER INSTALLATION OF CAR SEATS ARE COVERED

AT A CHECKING STATION ONCE A MONTH. CHILD PASSENGER SAFETY CLASSES ARE

ALSO TAUGHT ONCE PER MONTH AT THE EXPECTANT PARENTS CLASS. PARENTS ARE

GIVEN DIRECTION AND EDUCATION REGARDING THE CORRECT INSTALLATION OF CAR

SEATS AND PROPER POSITIONS IN THE VEHICLE VIA THE USE OF A VEHICLE

SIMULATOR SEAT. SEXUAL ASSUALT AND PREVENTION LECTURES ARE PRESENTED WITH

A FOCUS ON DRUGS/ALCOHOL (KNOW YOUR LIMITS), DATE RAPE DRUGS AND

SEX/SEXUAL ASSAULT/RAPE/SAFE SEX.

PART III, LINE 8: MEDICARE ALLOWABLE COSTS OF CARE IS CALCULATED USING

THE ANDI (ADVOCACY NEEDS DATA INITIATIVE) METHODOLOGY, WHICH USES A

FACILITY-WIDE RATIO OF COST TO CHARGE. THE ENTIRE MEDICARE SHORTFALL

AMOUNT SHOULD BE TREATED AS A COMMUNITY BENEFIT. MEDICARE RATES AND

NUMBERS OF MEDICARE PATIENTS ARE NOT NEGOTIATED. AS REIMBURSEMENT RATES

DECLINE RELATIVE TO COSTS OF CARE, THE HOSPITAL CONTINUES TO SERVE THE

MEDICARE POPULATION. 1IN FY 2013, MEDICARE ACCOUNTED FOR APPROXIMATELY

HALF OF THE HOSPITAL'S BUSINESS. WITHOUT THIS SERVICE, THESE PATIENTS

WOULD BECOME AN OBLIGATION TO THE GOVERNMENT. ANY UNREIMBURSED COST OF

THIS CARE REPRESENTS A COMMUNITY BENEFIT PROVIDED BY THE HOSPITAL TO THE

COMMUNITY AND GOVERNMENT.

Schedule H (Form 990)
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PART III, LINE 9B: AFTER SCREENING FOR CHARITY CARE ELIGIBILITY, THE

HOSPITAL'S BILLING DEPARTMENT WILL WORK WITH INDIVIDUALS TO PROVIDE THEM

WITH DIFFERENT OPTIONS FOR PAYING THEIR, INCLUDING PROMPT PAY DISCOUNTS,

TWELVE MONTH NO INTEREST PLANS, EXTENDED PAYMENT PLANS. THE HOSPITAL USES

A THIRD-PARTY VENDOR, PARAGON, TO COLLECT ALL PATIENT PAYMENTS BEGINNING

TEN DAYS AFTER THE PATIENT'S SERVICE DATE. IF THE PATIENT HAS NOT PAID

WITHIN 120 DAYS, THE BALANCE IS TRANSFERRED TO PARAGON OR PROFESSIONAL

RECOVERY CONSULTANTS FOR DEBT COLLECTION. FOR THOSE FEW DEBTORS WHO

CONTINUE TO REFUSE TO MAKE PAYMENT, THE HOSPITAL WILL SEEK LEGAL REMEDIES,

INCLUDING GARNISHMENT OF WAGES AND LIENS. IF AN APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL

ASSISTANCE IS RECEIVED WITHIN 240 DAYS OF THE FIRST BILL, LEGAL REMEDIES

WILL BE HALTED TO DETERMINE ELIGIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE.

HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 3: HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH (HPRH) TOOK INTO

ACCOUNT INPUT FROM PERSONS REPRESENTING THE COMMUNITY THROUGH

PARTICIPATION IN BOTH A HEALTH ISSUE PRIORITIZATION SURVEY AND FOCUS

GROUPS. THE HEALTH ISSUE PRIORITIZATION SURVEY WAS COMPLETED AT

COMMUNITY-WIDE FORUMS THAT TOOK PLACE FROM OCTOBER 2012 THROUGH JANUARY

2013. THE FORUMS, OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AT LARGE, WERE ADVERTISED IN THE

NEWSPAPERS AND ON THE LOCAL NEWS. OF THE SIX FOCUS GROUPS, THREE WERE HELD

ADDRESSING SPECIFIC HEALTHCARE TOPICS,INCLUDING MENTAL HEALTH AND WOMEN'S

HEALTH ISSUES, AND THREE WERE HELD WITH IMMIGRANTS AND REFUGEES, INCLUDING

SPANISH, FRENCH AND NAPALI, CURRENTLY LIVING IN THE SERVICE AREA.

HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH:

232271 Schedule H (Form 990)
05-01-12

42

17070814 131845 77254-1 2012.05090 HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH 77254-11




Schedule H (Form 990) HIGH 'INT REGIONAL HEALTH . 56-0532309 pages

[ Part VI | Supplemental Information

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 4: THE ORGANIZATION'S COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS

ASSESSMENT (CHNA) WAS CONDUCTED WITH CONE HEALTH, CONSISTING OF MOSES CONE

HOSPITAL, WOMEN'S HOSPITAL, WESLEY LONG HOSPITAL AND BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

HOSPITAL.

HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 7: THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT ADDRESS THE

FOLLOWING FOCUS AREAS IDENTIFIED IN THE CHNA: SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED

INFECTIONS, ACCESS TO CLINICAL CARE, POVERTY AND UNEMPLOYMENT, VIOLENT

CRIME AND ACCESS TO HEALTHY FOOD. WHILE THE ORGANIZATION IS WORKING

CLOSELY WITH ITS CHNA PARTNERS ON THE TOP IDENTIFIED PRIORITY AREAS, HPRH

ALSO PLANS TO PLACE EMPHASIS ON MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, HEALTHY PREGNANCY,

AND CHRONIC DISEASE MANAGEMENT AND PREVENTION. THE ORGANIZATION WEIGHED

SEVERAL FACTORS, SUCH AS BURDEN TO THE SERVICE AREA, SCOPE AND SEVERITY OF

THE PROBLEM, URGENCY TO SOLVE THE PROBLEM AND HPRH'S EXPERTISE AND

RESOURCES, WHEN IDENTIFYING THE HPRH'S FOCUS AREAS.

PART VI, LINE 2: AS A PART OF THE YEARLY STRATEGIC PLANNING PROCESS,

DEMOGRAPHIC TRENDS AND PROJECTIONS, INCLUDING POPULATION GROWTH, AGE

DISTRIBUTION AND HOUSEHOLD INCOME BY ZIP CODE IN PRIMARY AND SECONDARY

SERVICE AREAS, ARE USED TO IDENTIFY FUTURE SERVICE NEEDS. THIS DATA IS

COLLECTED BY THE ORGANIZATION'S PLANNING DEPARTMENT. DATA SOURCES INCLUDE

CLARITAS, NC DIVISION OF AGING AND ADULT SERVICES, STATEHEALTHFACTS.ORG,

THE HIGH POINT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AND OTHERS. A LIAISON

FROM THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT ALSO WORKS WITH THE LOCAL UNITED WAY AGENCY,

PROVIDING THE HOSPITAL WITH A METHOD FOR SHARING THE DATA GATHERED
Schedule H (Form 990)
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THROUGH THEIR ANNUAL COMMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENT. ADDITIONALLY, THERE IS

EVALUATION OF SERVICE GROWTH OPPORTUNITES DEFINED IN THE NORTH CAROLINA

STATE MEDICAL FACILITIES PLAN. DATA IS ALSO COLLECTED AND TRENDED THROUGH

VOICE-OF-THE-CUSTOMER METHODS, INCLUDING PATIENT COMMENTS ON SATISFACTION

SURVEYS AND THROUGH OUR SERVICE RECOVERY PROCESS. THIS DATA INFORMS THE

ORGANIZATION'S STRATEGIC DECISION-MAKERS REGARDING NEW OR IMPROVED HEALTH

CARE ACCESS POINTS, PROGRAMS, COLLABORATIVE EFFORTS AND TECHNOLOGY NEEDED

TO SERVE CHANGING POPULATION DEMOGRAPHICS.

PART VI, LINE 3: DURING THE PATIENT REGISTRATION PROCESS FOR

SCHEDULED PROCEDURES, IF A PATIENT DECLINES ALL PAYMENT OPTIONS AND

EXPRESSES CONCERN ABOUT THEIR ABILITY TO PAY FOR THE SERVICES RENDERED,

THE REGISTRAR OFFERS TWO OPTIONS - THE PATIENT CAN BE SCREENED FOR

MEDICAID ELIGIBILITY OR BE SCREENED FOR HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH'S

(HPRH) CHARITY CARE PROGRAM WITH HELP FROM TRAINED FINANCIAL COUNSELORS IN

THE HOSPITAL'S FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE UNIT. COUNSELORS DIRECT PATIENTS TO AS

MANY PROGRAMS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AS POSSIBLE, INCLUDING SOCIAL

SECURITY DISABILITY, MEDICAID, CRIME VICTIMS, SANE FOR RAPE VICTIMS,

PURCHASE OF MEDICAL CARE FOR CANCER AND ANY OTHER STATE, LOCAL OR FEDERAL

PROGRAM OFFERED TO ASSIST PEOPLE WITH THEIR MEDICAL BILLS OR ACCESS TO

CONTINUED CARE.

FOR PATIENTS WITH UNSCHEDULED CARE THAT IS EMERGENT OR URGENT, THIS

PROCESS IS COMPLETED EITHER DURING THE PATIENT'S STAY OR AT DISCHARGE.

THIS INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE IN A PACKET IN BOTH ENGLISH AND SPANISH

VERSIONS. ADDITIONALLY, HPRH PROVIDES AN OVERALL SUMMARY OF THE CHARITY

POLICY AND HOW TO APPLY ON THE HPRH'S WEBSITE AT

HTTP://WWW.HIGHPOINTREGIONAL.COM/PATIENTSANDVISITORS/PAYMENT/PAY.ASP.
Schedule H (Form 990)

232271
05-01-12

44

17070814 131845 77254-1 2012.05090 HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH 77254-11




Schedule H (Form 990) HIGH .INT REGIONAL HEALTH . 56-0532309 pages
| Part VI | Supplemental Information

THE HPRH PATIENT CARE STAFF IS ALSO TRAINED TO RECOGNIZE FINANCIAL NEED IN

PATIENTS AND REFER THEM FOR ASSISTANCE. PATIENTS WHO HAVE FURTHER

QUESTIONS REGARDING THEIR HOSPITAL BILL CAN CALL AN AUTOMATED BILLING

SYSTEM 24 HOURS A DAY, 7 DAYS A WEEK TO OBTAIN BALANCE INFORMATION OR

REQUEST A COPY OF AN ITEMIZED BILL. CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVES ARE

ALSO ON DUTY MONDAY-FRIDAY, 8AM TO 5PM TO ANSWER ACCOUNT QUESTIONS.

PART VI, LINE 4: HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH (HPRH) HAS A PRIMARY

SERVICE AREA COMPRISED OF THE GEOGRAPHIC AREA THAT INCLUDES HIGH POINT,

ARCHDALE, TRINITY, THOMASVILLE AND JAMESTOWN, NORTH CAROLINA. THE

SECONDARY SERVICE AREA INCLUDES COLFAX, DENTON, SOUTHWESTERN GREENSBORO,

KERNERSVILLE, LEXINGTON, ASHEBORO, RANDLEMAN, SOPHIA AND SOUTHEASTERN

WINSTON-SALEM, NORTH CAROLINA. HPRH'S COMBINED PRIMARY AND SCONDARY

SERVICE AREAS SERVE AN ESTIMATED DEPENDENT POPULATION OF 145,000 OF THE

COMBINED PRIMARY AND SECONDARY SERVICE AREAS ESTIMATED TOTAL POPULATION OF

513,000. THE UNEMPLOYMENT RATE FOR GUILFORD COUNTY, WHICH INCLUDES THE

LARGEST PERCENTAGE OF HPRH'S COMBINED SERVICE AREA, WAS LESS THAN THE

UNEMPLOYMENT RATE FOR NORTH CAROLINA.

PART VI, LINE 5: A MAJORITY OF HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH'S (HPRH)

GOVERNING BODY IS COMPRISED OF PERSONS WHO RESIDE IN THE HOSPITAL'S

PRIMARY SERVICE AREA AND WHO ARE NEITHER EMPLOYEES NOR INDEPENDENT

CONTRACTORS OF THE ORGANIZATION, NOR FAMILY MEMBERS OR BUSINESS ASSOCIATES

OF SUCH PERSONS. HPRH UTILIZES SURPLUS FUNDS TO IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF

PATIENT CARE AND TO UPDATE OUR FACILITES. ONGOING PLANS INCLUDE PREMIER

SURGERY CENTER (PSC) AND DEVELOPMENT OF A BEHAVORIAL HEALTH ASSESSMENT

AREA WITHIN THE EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT. THE PSC PROJECT ALLOWS FOR THE
Schedule H (Form 990)
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DEVELOPMENT OF A FREESTANDING AMBULATORY SURGERY CENTER, WHICH WILL

IMPROVE ACCESS TO HIGH QUALITY OUTPATIENT SURGICAL CARE IN A LESS

EXPENSIVE SETTING WHILE MAINTAINING ALL QUALITY AND SAFETY STANDARDS. THE

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT HOLDING AREA FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PATIENTS PROVIDES

A SAFE ENVIRONMENT FOR BEHAVORIAL HEALTH PATIENTS BEING HELD IN THE

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT FOR EXTENDED PERIODS OF TIME AND FACILITATES

APPROPRIATE STAFFING FOR PATIENT MONITORING. HPRH EXTENDS MEDICAL STAFF

PRIVILEGES TO ALL QUALIFIED PROFESSIONALLY COMPETENT PHYSICIANS WHO MEET

ETHICAL STANDARDS. THIS HOLDS TRUE THROUGHOUT ALL HOSPITAL AREAS AND

DEPARTMENTS. A CERTIFICATE OF NEED TO RENOVATE WOMEN'S SERVICES ON THE 5TH

FLOOR HAS BEEN RECEIVED. THE RENOVATION WILL INCLUDE REDUCING THE 6-BED

PODS TO 4-BED PODS AND CREATING AN ENVIRONMENT THAT WILL ENHANCE THE BIRTH

EXPERIENCE FOR THE PARENTS. A CERTIFICATE OF NEED TO RENOVATE THE

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT HAS BEEN RECEIVED. THIS RENOVATION WILL PROVIDE A

SAFE ENVIRONMENT FOR PATIENTS WITH PSYCHIATRIC DISEASE AND PROMOTE BETTER

PATIENT FLOW. ALSO, PLANS ARE IN DEVELOPMENT FOR AN EXPANSION OF THE

SURGICAL SUITES. THE FOCUS OF THE RENOVATION WILL BE TO CREATE A

STATE-OF-THE-ART SURGICAL SUITE COMPLETE WITH A CARDIOVASCULAR HYBRID

OPERATING ROOM, EXPAND AND CONSOLIDATE THE CARDIAC CATH, ELECTROPHYSIOLOGY

AND CARDIOLOGY SERVICES. IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE BUILDING RENOVATION,

THERE WILL BE A MAJOR FACILITIES INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE THAT WILL BE

NECESSARY FOR FUTURE HEATING, COOLING, AND ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE

FACILITY.

PART VI, LINE 6: HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH (HPRH) IS A SUBSIDIARY OF

THE UNC HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IN CHAPEL HILL. THAT SYSTEM SERVES PATIENTS

FROM ALL 100 COUNTIES, REGARDLESS OF THEIR ABILITY TO PAY, PROVIDING MORE

THAN $300 MILLION A YEAR IN UNCOMPENSATED CARE. AS A PART OF THE
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INTEGRATED SYSTEM, HPRH STRIVES TO IMPROVE ACCESS AND SERVICES TO ITS

GROWING AND UNDERSERVED SERVICE AREAS. HPRH CAREGIVERS ALSO WORK CLOSELY

WITH THEIR COUNTERPARTS AT UNC HEALTH CARE TO FIND WAYS TO IMPROVE CARE

AND QUALITY, REACH MORE UNINSURED PATIENTS AND MORE. HPRH'S BOARD

REPRESENTS A CROSS-SECTION OF THE COMMUNITY, WITH VOLUNTEERS THAT INCLUDE

BUSINESS LEADERS, COMMUNITY PHYSICIANS AND OTHERS. THIS BOARD WORKS

CLOSELY WITH UNC HEALTH CARE TO DETERMINE THE BEST WAYS TO PLAY A LARGER

ROLE IN IMPROVING THE COMMUNITY'S HEALTH AND HPRH'S ROLE IN THE BIGGER

SYSTEM'S MISSION.

PART VI, LINE 7, LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT:

NC
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EXPENDITURES FOR APPROVAL WITHIN THE POLICY CRITERIA. DISBURSEMENT FORMS

MUST BE SIGNED BY THE VICE PRESIDENT CHARGED WITH OVERSIGHT, BEFORE THEY

ARE SUBMITTED TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE FOR PROCESSING. COMPLETE RECORDS OF

EXPENDITURES ARE KEPT IN A CENTRAL LOCATION, THE OFFICE OF THE DEPARTMENT

OF SPIRITUAL CARE, ETHICS, AND DIVERSITY (DSCED). WHEN APPROVAL FOR

ASSISTANCE IS GIVEN, THE DSCED OFFICE MUST BE IMMEDIATLEY PROVIDED WITH THE

FOLLOWING INFORMATION: THE NAME OF THE PATIENT, THE NATURE OF THE

EXPENDITURE, THE EXACT AMOUNT, THE VENDOR'S NAME, AND DETAILS ON HOW THE

EXPENSE IS TO BE PAID. MAXIMUM AMOUNTS FOR ASSISTANCE GRANTED TO EACH PER

PERSON ARE STRICLTY MONITORED.

PART ITI

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS DIRECTS THE USE OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS TO THE

ORGANIZATION AND THE CEO SIGNS THE INVOICES FOR PAYMENT. ONCE APPROVED,

THE ORGANIZATION SENDS THE FUNDS TO THE GRANTEE ORGANIZATION. COMPLETE

RECORDS OF ALL ENDOWMENT FUNDS RECEIVED FOR GRANTMAKING ARE KEPT BY

HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION.

232201 Schedule | (Form 990)
05-01-12
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SCHEDULE J .Compensation Information.
{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Department of the Treasury Part |V, line 23. Open to P.Ub“c
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH 56-0532309
|Partl | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropnate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VI, Section A, ine 1a. Complete Part iil to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
:] First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for compantons D Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
l:l Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or ~
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Il to explain 1| X
2 D the organization require substantiation pnor to rembursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2 [ X
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.
Compensation committee Wnitten employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 930 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation commuttee
4 Duning the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filng
organization or a related organization o )
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4| X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of ines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, ine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of: o ]
a The organization? 52 X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes"® to line 5a or 5b, descnbe in Part Il
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, ine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of B L
a The organization? 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If “Yes" to line 6a or 6b, descnbe in Part Ill. B
7 For persons histed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not descnbed in lines 5 and 67 If “Yes," descnbe in Part Il 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 980, Part VII, pad or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
inthal contract exception descnbed in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If *Yes," descnbe in Part Il 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organizatton also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure descnbed in
Requlations section 53.4958-6(c)? 9 X
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
232111
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE L
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Tr#actions With Interested Pe&ns

p Complete if the organization answered

"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Opén 1:0 Public 7
Inspection

Name of the organization

HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH

Employer identification number

56-0532309

I Partl l Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organtzations only).
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 4Cb.

(a) Name of disqualified person

(b) Relationship between disqualified

person and organization

{c) Description of transaction

{d) Corrected?
Yes No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

> 3
> 3

| Part 1l | Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

Relat ApPTOVE
(a) Name of TR =P] (@ Puose [ emioa] (@) Ongnal [ () Balance due | () n Loy board or | () Wrten,
interested person organization organization? | PFiNCIPal amou defau committee? | 20reemen
To |From Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No

Total . » 3
| Part Il | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ine 27.
(a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Type of (e) Purpose of
assistance assistance assistance

interested person and
the organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

232131
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 HI’PO INT REGIONAL HEALTH ‘ 56-0532309 page2

] Eart “_I | Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between interested (c) Amount of {d) Descnption of ((:? Sharing of
ganization’s
person and the organization transaction transaction revenues?
Yes No
BARRY CHEEK BOARD MEMBER 410,495.BARRY CHEEK] X
MICHAEL LUCAS, BARRY CHEEKBOARD MEMBERS 3,296,722.MTHE ORGANIZ X
LINDA TAYLOR BOARD MEMBER 783,331.LINDA TAYLO| X

| PartV | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: BARRY CHEEK

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: BARRY CHEEK IS A PART OWNER OF CAROLINA

CARDIOLOGY, WHICH LEASES SPACE FROM THE ORGANIZATION WITHIN ITS HEART

CENTER FACILITY.

(A) NAME OF INTERESTED PERSON:

MICHAEL LUCAS, BARRY CHEEK, & ELIZABETH STAMBAUGH

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: THE ORGANIZATION CONTRACTS WITH

CORNERSTONE HEALTHCARE, WHICH ALL THREE INDIVIDUALS ARE PART OWNERS OF,

FOR THE PROVISIONS OF PROFESSIONAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES.

(A) NAME OF PERSON: LINDA TAYLOR

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: LINDA TAYLOR IS A PART OWNER OF REGIONAL

EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS, WHICH THE ORGANIZATION PAID FOR MEDICAL SERVCIES

PROVIDED.

232132 Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
12-03-12

59

17070814 131845 77254-1 2012.05090 HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH 77254-11




SCHEDULE O Supplengtal Information to Form 99& 990-EZ °§'ﬁ‘i‘i”*’2‘“’

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. " Op i
Department of the T pen to Public
Inf:na:n;:v;ueeSerrve?;uw ] » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH 56-0532309

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

AND INTEGRITY.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

NON-REIMBURSED COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH TREATING MEDICARE AND MEDICAID

PATIENTS, AND PATIENTS WITH OTHER GOVERNMENT NON-NEGOTIATED PLANS FOR

THE YEAR WAS $15,890,730, ($2,764,519), AND $123,166 RESPECTIVELY (SEE

SCHEDULE H FOR DETAILS). THE ESTIMATED COST OF RECORDED BAD DEBT

EXPENSE IS $19,538,230 FOR THE YEAR. IN MEETING ITS OBJECTIVE OF

PROVIDING QUALITY HEALTH CARE TO THE COMMUNITY, THE HOSPITAL PROVIDED

MEDICAL SERVICE FOR AND DISCHARGED 17,895 PATIENTS DURING THE YEAR WITH

TOTAL DAYS OF CARE AT 73,990. HPRH ALSO PROVIDED SEVERAL SUBSIDIZED

SERVICES TO THE COMMUNITY.

THERE ARE SEVERAL GREAT REASONS TO BE PROUD OF HIGH POINT REGIONAL:

- THE CHARLES E AND PAULINE LEWIS HAYWORTH CANCER CENTER IS RATED AS

THE TOP COMMUNITY COMPREHENSIVE CANCER CENTER IN THE TRIAD BY THE US

NEWS & WORLD REPORT.

~ THE WOMEN'S IMAGING CENTER WAS THE FIRST COMPLETELY FULL-FIELD

DIGITAL MAMMOGRAPHY FACILITY IN HIGH POINT TO OFFER BOTH DIAGNOSTIC AND

SCREENING MAMMOGRAPHY SERVICES. THIS ADVANCED EQUIPMENT WAS FULLY

FUNDED BY COMMUNITY DONORS THROUGH PROCEEDS FROM HPRH'S ENDOWMENT

FUNDS .

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
232211
01-04-13
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2012) . ‘

Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH 56-0532309

- THE HOSPITAL HAS A DA VINCI ST SURGICAL SYSTEM, ENHANCED

HIGH-DEFINITTON 3D VISION THAT OFFERS OUR SURGEONS SUPERIOR CLINICAL

CAPABILITY, INCREASED DEXTERITY FAR GREATER THAN THE HUMAN HAND,

INTUITIVE MOTION TECHNOLOGY AND INTUITIVE INSTRUMENT CONTROL DURING

MINIMALLY INVASIVE SURGERY FOR UROLOGY AND GYNECOLOGY. SINCE THE

PROGRAM BEGAN IN 2005, WE HAVE PERFORMED OVER 700 PROCEDURES.

- HIGH POINT IS THE ONLY HOSPITAL IN THE TRIAD TO OFFER 24 HOUR

CONTINUOUS ELECTRONIC MONITORING OF CRITICALLY ILL PATIENTS.

- THE SOCIETY OF CHEST PAIN CENTERS ACCREDITS HIGH POINT REGIONAL AS AN

OFFICIAL CHEST PAIN CENTER FOR MEETING AND EXCEEDING QUALITY-OF-CARE

MEASURES IN ACUTE CARDIAC MEDICINE.

- HIGH POINT'S STROKE CENTER WAS RE-CERTIFIED AS A PRIMARY STROKE

CENTER BY THE JOINT COMMISSION.

- HIGH POINT HAS RECEIVED RENEWAL OF LEVEL III TRAUMA DESIGNATION FOR

THE EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT. OUR EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT HAS A CAREFULLY

COORDINATED PROCESS, CENTERED AROUND THE AMERICAN COLLEGE OF SURGEONS

TRAUMA PROTOCOL, FOR RECEIVING, TREATING, AND REFERRING CRITICALLY

INJURED TRAUMA PATIENTS WHO NEED STABILLZATION OR RESUSCITATION.

- HIGH POINT HAS RECEIVED MAGNET DESIGNATION FOR THE THIRD TIME.

-~ HIGH POINT IS THE SECOND LARGEST EMPLOYER OF HIGH PONT, NC, WITH OVER

2,500 TALENTED AND DEDICATED INDIVIDUALS WHO PROVIDE COMPASSIONATE CARE

TO MORE THAN 130,000 PEOPLE EVERY YEAR.

232212

01-04-13 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2012) . . Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH 56-0532309

- THE HOSPITAL IS RANKED FOURTH BY U.S. NEWS AND REPORT AS ONE OF THE

BEST HOSPITALS IN NORTH CAROLINA AND THE HIGHEST RANKED NON-ACADEMIC

HOSPITAL IN THE STATE. WE ARE ALSO RANKED 26TH NATIONALLY FOR THE

TREATMENT OF DIABETES AND ENDOCRINOLOGY. IN ADDITION, HPRH WAS

DESIGNATED AS A 'HIGH PERFORMER' IN GASTROENTEROLOGY, GERIATRICS,

GYNECOLOGY, NEPHROLOGY, NEUROSURGERY, PULMONONLOGY, AND UROLOGY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 4: AS PART OF ITS AFFILIATION WITH THE

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA HEALTH CARE SYSTEM, THE HOSPITAL RESTATED ITS

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION TO REFLECT THAT AFFILIATION. THE HOSPITAL ALSO

CHANGED ITS NAME FROM HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM TO HIGH POINT

REGIONAL HEALTH. PLEASE SEE THE ATTACHED ARTICLES OF RESTATEMENT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE RETURN WAS PREPARED BY AN

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTING FIRM WITH ASSISTANCE AND OVERSIGHT BY MANAGEMENT.

UPON COMPLETION, MANAGEMENT MADE A DETAILED REVIEW OF THE DRAFT FORM 990.

FOLLOWING MANAGEMENT'S REVIEW, THE RETURN WAS PROVIDED TO ALL VOTING

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES PRLOR TO FILING WITH THE IRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH

REQUIRES BOARD MEMBERS, OFFICERS, AND KEY EMPLOYEES TO COMPLETE A CONFLICT

OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE ANNUALLY. THE SYSTEM HAS ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

MONITOR AND TRACK THAT ALL FORMS ARE COMPLETE. IF ANY ISSUES ARE RAISED ON

THOSE DISCLOSURES, THE APPROPRIATE INDIVIDUALS ARE NOTIFIED OF THE

SITUATION AND APPROPRIATE MEASURES ARE TAKEN AT THE BOARD'S DISCRETION.

N Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE OF THE
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Schedule O (Form 830 or S90-EZ) (2012) . . Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH 56-0532309

BOARD OF TRUSTEES SETS COMPENSATION FOR THE CEO AND APPROVES COMPENSATION

FOR VICE PRESIDENTS. AN INDEPENDENT EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION CONSULTING FIRM,

THE HAY GROUP, EVALUATES THESE POSITIONS AND PROVIDES COMPARISONS AGAINST A

NATIONAL DATABASE. COMPENSATION IS SET AGAINST THE 50TH PERCENTILE OF THE

MARKET.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: PHOTOCOPIES OF THE ORGANIZATIONS

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARE- AVATLABLE UPON REQUEST AT THE ORGANIZATION'S ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

EQUITY TRANSFER FROM UNC 25,000,000.
REMOVAL ASSET DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS -715, 269.
RESTRICTED EXPENSES PRIOR TO GASB -35,641.
IN-KIND CONTRIBUTION TO REGIONAL PHYSICIANS FOR RENT -787,308.
NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS FOR OPERATIONS 181,448.
NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS 235,848.
EQUITY TRANSFER TO AFFILIATE -10,934,606.
OTHER ADJUSTMENT 56,310.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 13,000,782.
830403 63 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 HI(_.POINT REGIONAL HEALTH . 56-0532309 pages

| Eart 9" | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

PART V, LINE 1, N & O ON PART V

EXPLANATION FOR ITEM N & O ON PART V

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT SUCH AS EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT, ACCOUNTING, HUMAN

RESOURCES AND IT, FOR EACH OF THESE ENTITIES IS PROVIDED BY HIGH POINT

REGIONAL HEALTH (HPRH) PERSONNEL UTILIZING HPRH FACILITIES AND OTHER

ASSETS. ESTIMATING THE VALUE OF THESE SHARED PERSONNEL AND ASSETS

CANNOT BE READILY DETERMINED.

232185 12-10-12 Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
69
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@ORTH CAROLI®A
Department of the Secretary of State

To all whom these presents shall come, Greetings:

I, ELAINE F. MARSHALL, Secretary of State of the State of North
Carolina, do hereby certify the following and hereto attached to be a true copy of

ARTICLES OF RESTATEMENT
OF
HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM

WHICH CHANGED ITS NAME TO
HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH

the original of which was filed in his office on the 2nd day of May, 2013.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set
my hand and affixed my official seal at the City
of Raleigh, this 2nd day of May, 2013.

G Lhire 2 Hppakatt

Secretary of State

Certification# C201310800180-1 Reference# C201310800180-1
Verify this certificate online at www.secretary.state.nc.us/verification




SOSID: 0068642
. Date Filed: 5/2/2013 10:26:00 AM
Elaine F. Marshall
North Carolina Secretary of State

201310800180

ARTICLES OF RESTATEMENT
FOR NONPROFIT CORPORATION

Pursuant to §55A-10-06 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, the undersigned corporation
hereby submits the following for the purpose of restating its Articles of Incorporation.

1. The name of the corporation is High Point Regional Health System (to be renamed High
Point Regional Health upon filing of these articles).

2. The text of the Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation is attached.

3. These Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation were adopted by the board of
directors and contain an amendment not requiring member approval. (Set forth a brief
explanation of why member approval was not required for such amendment.) This
corporation has no members.

4. These articles will be effective upon filing.

This the 18th day of April, 2013.

HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM (to
be renamed HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH)

RT-3024004 v}




AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM

Pursuant to §55A-10-06 of the North Carolina General Statutes, the undersigned
corporation does hereby submit these Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation
for the purposc of restating and amending its articles of incorporation.

ARTICLE1

The name of the corporation is HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH (the
“Corporation”):

ARTICLE I

The period of duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual.,

ARTICLE 111

The purposes for which the Corporation is organized arc:

1.

To own or lease and operate and maintain an acute carc hospital, and to provide
related facilities and services, to promotc the health and wellness of the residents
of High Point, North Carolina and surrounding communities.

As an affiliate of the University of North Carolina Health Care System
(“UNC HCS"):

A. To participatc in and promote the provision of paticnt care,
facilitate the education of physicians and other healthcare providers, promote
research in collaboration with the health sciences schools of the University of
North Carolina at Chapel Hill, and facilitate and promotc the delivery of other
services designed to promote the health and well-being of the citizens of North
Carolina.

B. To make donations, transfer assets and provide other forms of aid
and assistance to, for the benefit of, or in connection with UNC HCS and its
charitablc, tax-cxempt affiliates, and otherwisc to promote, by guarantee, loan or
otherwise, the interests of UNC HCS and its charitable, tax-excmpt affiliates.

C. To promote and advance charitable, educational and scientific
purposes by supporting and opcrating for the benefit of and to carry out the
purposes of UNC HCS.




D. To engage in any and all activities ordinarily carried on by a
nonprofit corporation, except as may be prohibited by the laws of the State of
North Carolina.

ARTICLE 1V

The Corporation is organized exclusively for charitable, scientific and educational
purposes within the mcaning of section 501(c)(3) of the Intemal Revenue Code, or the
corresponding provisions of any future federal tax code, and is a “charitable or religious
corporation” within the meaning of scction 55A-1-40(4) of the North Carolina General
Statutes.

ARTICLE V

The Corporation shall have a sole member. The sole member of the Corporation shall be
UNC HCS, which was established by North Carolina State statute as an affiliated
enterprise of the University of North Carolina.

ARTICLE VI

No part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of or be
distributable to its member, trustees, officers, or othcr private persons, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for
services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes
set forth in Article III above. No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall
be the carrying on of propaganda, or othcrwisc attempting to influence legislation, and
the corporation shall not participate in, or othcrwisc intcrvenc in (including the
publishing or distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of, or in
opposition to, any candidate for public office. Notwithstanding any other provisions of
these articles, the corporation shall not carry on any other activities not permitted to be
carried on (a) by a corporation exempt from Federal Income Tax under Section 501(cX3)
of the Internal Revenue Code (or the corresponding provision of any future United States
Internal Revenue Law) or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are deductible
under Section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code (or the corresponding provision of
any futurc United Statcs Internal Revenue Law) or (c) by a nonprofit corporation formed
under Chaptcr 55A of thc General Statutes of North Carolina or any successor provision
thereto.

ARTICLE VII

In the event of the dissolution of the Corporation or the winding up of its affairs, or other
liquidation of its assets, thc Corporation shall, after paying or making provision for the
payment of all of the liabilities of the Corporation, dispose of all of thc assets of the
Corporation to the University of North Carolina Health Care System in accordance with
the provisions of Article 14 of Chapter 55A of the General Statutes of North Carolina,
cxclusively for the purposes of the Corporation, or, if the University of North Carolina
Health Care System is not then exempt fromn federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3)




of the Internal Revenue Code (or thie corresponding provision of any future United States
Internal Revenuc Law) then to such ofther organization or organizations organized and
operated for substantislly the same purposes as this Corporation or exclusively for
charitable, educational, or stientific purposes as shall at the fime qualify as an cxempt
organization or organizations under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (or
the corresponding provision of any Tuture United States.Intemnal Revenue Law), as the
member and Board of Trustees shall determine.

ARTICLE VIIL

The number, manner of ¢lection 6r appointment, the qualifications and the term of
trustces shall be as set forth'in the bylaws of the Corporation.

ARTICLE IX

All corporate powers of the Corporation shall be exercised by or under the authority of|
and the affairs of the Corporation shall be managed under the-direction of; the Board of
Trustees of the Corporation, except.such powers a8 are expressly resérved (o the member
of the Carporation by law or by these Amended and Kestated Articles of Incorporation or
the bylaws of the Corporation.

ARTICLE X
To the fullest éxtent permitted scction 55A-2-02(b)(4) of the Notth Cardlina General
Statutes and other applicable law, no person who is serving or has served as a trustee of
the Corporation shall be personslly liable to ‘the' Cofporativn fof monetary damages
arising out of an action, whether By or in the right of the corporation or otherwise, for
breach of any duty as a trustee.

Any repeal or modification of the provisions of this Arficle shall be prospective only, and
shall not adversely affect any limitation on the personal liability of a tristee of the
corporation with respect to any act or omission occurring ptior to the cffective datc of
such repeal or modification.

If the North Caralina General Statutes hereafler are amended to authorize. the further
efimination or limitation of the liability of trustecs, then the Liability of 4 trustes of the
corporation, in additien to the limitdtion on, personal linbility provided hercin, shall be
limited to the fullest extent permittcd by the amended North Carolina Nonprofit General
Statutes.

ARTICLE XI

The address of ‘the registered office of the Gorporation in North Carolina shalj bo 601 N.
Elm Street, High Point, Guilford County, North Carolina 27262, and the registered agent
at such address shall be Jeffrey S. Millei. The agent’s written éonsent to appointment




ARTICLE XTI

The address of the principal office of the Corporation in North Carolina shall be 601 N.
Elm Street, High Point, Guilford County, North Carolina 27262.

ARTICLE X111

These Amended and Restited Articles of Incorporation may not be amended without the
prior written consent of-the member of the Corporation.

Furthermhore, for a period of twenty (20) years from March 31, 2013, no amendments to
Article III, Article IV or Article XIII of these Amicnded and Restated Articles of
Incorporation shall be effective until the writtert consent to such action by the High Point
Community Health Fund, Ine. is obtained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned officer has caused these Amended

" and Restated Articles of Incorporation to be duly éxecuted as_of the 31st day of March

2013.

HIGH POINT REGIONAT. HRALTH
SYSTEM
(TO BE RENAMED HIGH POINT REGIONAL




High Point Regional Health System
and Affiliates

Consolidated Financial Statements
and Supplementary Information

Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

€

DIXON HUGHES GOODMAN .

Cei* H=g Publw Acceuntints oo Ldvisors



High Point Regional Health System and Affiliates

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Independent Auditors’ Report.............cccoiiiiiiii e

Financial Statements

Consolidated BalanCe SheelS . ..ot ras e e e e

Consolidated Statements of Operations ........ccoocvvveiiiiiici e

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets ...

Consolidated Statements of Cash FIOWS ..ot vean e eva e e

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements ........ccoovvnii i

Supplementary Information

Supplementary Consolidating Balance Sheet Information.............c..cooi

Supplementary Consolidating Statement of Operations Information ..........................

Obligated Group Supplementary Consolidating Balance Sheet Information .......... ...

Obligated Group Supplementary Consolidating Statement of Operations

information

38

39

40

41



DIXON HUGHES GOODMAN...
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
High Point Regional Health System and Affilates
High Point, North Carolina

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of High Point Regional Health
System and Affiliates (the “Health System”) as of September 30, 2012 and 2011, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended
These consolidated financial statements are the responsibiity of the Health System’s management
Our responsibilty is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of Amernica Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of matenal misstatement An
audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropnate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Health System’s internal control over financtal reporting Accordingly, we
express no such opinion An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the consohdated financial statements, assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation We believe that our audits provide a reasonabie basis for our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal
respects, the financial postion of High Point Regional Health System and Affiiates as of
September 30, 2012 and 2011, and the results of their operations, changes in their net assels and their
cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting pnnciples generally accepted in the
United States of America

As disclosed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Health System adopted ASU 2011-
07, Health care Entiies (Topic 954) Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue,
Prowision for Bad Debts and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health Care Entitles  As
a result, the Health System retrospectively adjusted the Consolidated Statement of Operations for year
ended September 30, 2011
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Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
stalements as a whole The supplementary schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for
purposes of additional analysis rather than to present the financial position and results of operations of
the individual organizations and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements Such
information 1s the responsibility of the Health System’s management and was denved from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial
statements The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements and certain addiional procedures, including companng and
reconcihing such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the consohdated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
Amenca In our opinion, the information s farrly stated in all matenal respects In relation to the
consoldated financial statements as a whole

January 25, 2013
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

ASSETS 2012 2011
Cument assets
Cash and cash equivalents S 1,419,332 $ 1,604,491
Assets whose use 1s limited, required for current
habiities 4,411,316 4,333,206
Patient accounts receivable, less allowance for
doubtful accounts of approximately $14,638,000
and $26,377,000 in 2012 and 2011, respectively 33,086,411 41,311,627
Current portion of unconditional promises to give, net 493,849 1,343,977
Other receivables 12,601,152 7.816,077
Inventones 3,156,275 3,296,499
Other current assets 5,500,380 5,442,304
Total current assets 60,668,715 65,148,181
Assets whose use I1s imited, less current portion 119,756,253 113,510,357
Unconditional promises to give, net 1,714913 2,099,750
Investments in affihated entities 10,824,430 10,582,687
Property and equipment, net 157,580,216 163,069,836
Other assets 6,800,956 7,033,173
Total assets 357,345,483 $ 361,443,984
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current habilities
Line of credit 9,870,057 12,835,108
Current portion of long-term debt 5,799,491 5,574,729
Accounts payable 27,506,853 29,227,781
Accrued expenses 9,962,378 9,152,021
Accrued interest 1,076,315 1,153,205
Estimated third-party payor settlements 5,270,791 4,821,572
Total current habilities 59,585,885 62,764,416
Long-term debt, less current portion 50,141,017 55,993,709
Interest rate swap agreement 372,202 -
Other long-term habilities 4,713,236 3,665,710
Total habities 114,812,340 122,423,835
Net assets
Unrestncted 216,104,197 214,137,143
Temporanly restricted by donors 11,979,136 10,660,612
Permanently restricted by donors 14,449,810 14,222,394
Total net assets 242,533,143 239,020,149
Total hiabilities and net assets 357,345,483 $ 361,443,984

See accompanying notes.
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

Unrestncted revenues, gains and other support
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances
and discounts)
Provision for bad debts

Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts

Equity in earnings of affililated entities

Other revenue

Net assets released from restrnictions used for
operations

Total revenues, gains and other support

Expenses
Salarnes and wages
Medical supplies and other expenses
Employee benefits
General services
Depreciation and amortization
Interest expense

Total expenses

Operating loss

Other income (loss)
investment income, net
Holding loss on interest rate swap agreement
Other, net

Other income, net

Excess of revenues, gains and other
support under expenses

Net assets released from restnctions used for
long-term purposes

Change n unrealized gain (loss) on marketable
securties

Increase (decrease) in unrestncted
net assets

See accompanying notes.

2012 2011
286,595,503 $ 290,015,941
(20,428,759) (40,368,321)
266,166,744 249,647,620

1,864,653 2,292,552
5,615,681 5,710,658
1,255,392 1,203,592
274,902 470 258,854,422
114,104,645 112,130,189
68,825,353 60,829,403
26,837,690 25,494,104
48,666,522 48,137,001
19.461,309 20,231,304
3,192,990 3,534,556
281,088,509 270,356,557
(6,186,039) {11,502,135)
2,839,932 7,633,874
(372,202) -
(308,326) (74,315)
2,159,404 7,559,559
(4,026,635) (3,942,576)
352,674 498,791
5,641,015 (5,364,245)
1,967,054 $ (8,808,030)
Page 4



HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Balance, September 30, 2010 $ 222,945.173 $ 9,401,753 $ 13,910,563 $ 246.257.489
Add (deduct)
Excess of revenues, gains and other
support under expenses (3,942,576) - - (3,942,576)
Investment income, netl - 2,249,808 - 2,249,808
Change 1n unrealized losses on
marketable secuntes (5,364,245) (911.480) (6,275,725)
Appropnations for expenditure - (117,354) - (117,354)
Donor-restnicted gitts, grants and bequests - 1,740,268 311,831 2,052,099
Nel assets released from restnctions used
for long-term purposes 498,791 (498,791} - -
Net assets released from restnctions for
operatons - (1.203.592) - {1.203,592)
Increase (decrease) in net
assets (8,808.030) 1,258,859 311,831 (7.237,340)
Balance, September 30, 2011 214,137,143 10,660,612 14,222.394 239.020.149
Add (deduct)
Excess of revenues, gains and other
support under expenses (4,026,635) - (4,026,635}
Investment income, net - 1,001,554 - 1,001,554
Change in unrealized losses on
marketable secunties 5,641,015 910,950 - 6,551,965
Appropnations for expenditure - (521,660) - (521,660)
Donor-restrncted gifts, grants and bequests - 1,635,746 227,416 1,763,162
Net assets released {from restrictions used
for long-term purposes 352,674 (352,674) - -
Net assets released from resinctions for
operations - (1,255.392) - {1.255,392)
Increase in net assets 1.967.054 1.318.524 227,416 3,512,994
Balance, September 30, 2012 $ 216,104,197 $  11,979.136 $  14,449.810 $ 242.533.143

See accompanying notes.
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ 3,512,994 (7,237,340)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activties
Depreciation and amortzation 19,461,309 20,231,304
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments in other
than trading secunties (8,974,720) (2,494,091)
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 114,250 358,899
Equity in earnings of affiiated entities (1,864,653) (2.292,552)
| Distrbutions from affiliates 2,586,976 2,722,646
| Distnbution from sale of LexMed:cal and LexPoint - 1,331,394
| Contributions restricted for long-term purposes (1,763,162) (2,052,099)
‘ Prowvision for bad debts 20,428,759 40,368,321
Provision for uncollectible unconditional promises to give 70.417 {233,820)
Discount on uncondihonal promises to give 27,994 (100,319)
Changes in cash related to changes in assets and liabilihes
Patient accounts receivable (12,203,543) (46,855,681)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 423,728 5,935,301
Other assets and habilibes, net (4,910,136) (2,927.465)
| Estmated third-party payor settlements 449219 (127.404)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVIIES 17,359,432 6,626,994
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to property and equipment (13,637,974) (17,570,607)
Purchase of investments (83,930,852} (295,131,854)
Sales of iInvestments 86,581,566 311,588.683
Investment in affilates {964,066) (1,906,568)
NET CASH USED BY
INVESTING ACTIVITIES (11,951,326) (3,020,346)
\ CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from lines of credit 114,421,160 100,328,215
Repayments of lines of credit (117,286,211) (102,493,107)
Proceeds from contnbutions restncted for long-term purposes 2,899,716 3,187,260
Repayments of long-term debt (5,627,930) (5,294,814)
NET CASH USED BY
FINANCING ACTIVITIES (5,593,265) (4,272,446)
NET DECREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (185.159) (665,798)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year 1,604,491 2,270,289
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
end of year $ 1,419,332 1,604,491
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES FOR CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for interest $ 3,269,880 3,607,304
Property and equipment included in accounts payable $ 860,842 1,152,106
See accompanying nhotes. Page 6




HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Organization

High Point Regional Health System (“Health System”) is a North Carolina non-stock, not-for-profit
corporation organized to own and operate a 351-bed general acute care hospital facility located in
High Point, North Carolina, to promote and advance charitable, educational and scientific purposes,
and to provide and support health care services. High Point Regional Health System is the parent
holding company of High Point Regional Health System Foundation, High Point Health Care
Ventures, Inc., and High Point Regional Health Services, Inc.

High Point Regional Health System Foundation (‘Foundation”), a not-for-profit corporation, was
organized solely for charitable purposes for the promotion of health and wellness to the general
public though the support of the services and mission of High Point Regional Health System.

High Point Health Care Ventures, Inc. ("Health Care Ventures"), a for-profit corporation, was
organized to promote health care and related activities. Its operations consist of laboratory services
and joint ventures, which include a fitness center and a medical office building.

High Point Regional Health Services, Inc. (“Health Services"), a not-for-profit corporation, was
organized to conduct health care and related services. lts operations consist of physician practices,
imaging services and partnerships to provide durable medical equipment, various therapies, home
health care services, and adult clinic services.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of High Point Regional Health System
and its affiliates, Foundation, Health Care Ventures and Health Services.

Health Care Ventures has consolidated the following 100%-owned subsidiary at September 30, 2012
and 2011: High Point Regional Health System Reference Lab. Health Care Ventures has
consolidated Regional Wellness, LLC as a 99%-owned subsidiary as of September 30, 2012.

Health Services has consolidated the following 100%-owned subsidiaries as of September 30, 2012:
Regional Physicians, LLC, Carolina Regiona!l Heart Center, LLC and Premier Imaging, LLC.
Neuroscience, LLC was dissolved as of September 30, 2012.

All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. The
consolidated entities are hereinafter referred to as the “Health System.”
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalentis

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid investments with maturities at the date of purchase
of 90 days or less.

Assets Whose Use is Limited

Assets whose use is limited are principally composed of marketable equity securities, fixed income
securities, real assets, alternative investments and cash equivalents, and include assets held by
trustees under indenture agreements, assets set aside by the Board of Trustees for capital
improvements, insurance deductibles, and investment earnings set aside for future projects over
which the Board retains control and may, at its discretion, subsequently use for other purposes, and
assets restricted by donors for specific purposes. Amounts required to meet current liabilities of the
Health System have been reclassified to current assets in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets.

Patient Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable are carried at the original charge less an estimate made for doubtful or
uncollectible accounts. The allowance is based upon a review of the outstanding balances aged by
financial class. Management uses collection percentages based upon historical collection experience
to determine collectability. Patient accounts receivable are written off when deemed uncollectible. For
receivables associated with self-pay patients (which includes both patients without insurance and
patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which third—party coverage exists for part of
the bill), the Health System records a provision for bad debts in the period of service on the basis of
its past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of
their bill for which they are financially responsible. The difference between the standard rates (or the
discounted rates if negotiated) and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection
efforts have been exhausted is charged off against the allowance for doubtful accounts. Recoveries
of accounts previously written off are recorded as a reduction to the provision for bad debt expense
when received. Interest is not charged on patient accounts receivable.

The Health System's allowance for doubtful accounts for self-pay patients decreased from 86% of
self-pay accounts receivable at September 30, 2011, to 42% of self-pay accounts receivable at
September 30, 2012. This decrease in self-pay bad debt is due to the Health System’s 2012 change
to its patient charitable policy. The Health System’s self-pay bad debt and charitable write-offs
increased approximately $7,686,000, from approximately $66,129,000 for fiscal year 2011 to
$73,815,000 for fiscal year 2012. The Health System does not maintain a material allowance for
doubtful accounts from third-party payors, nor did it have significant write-offs from third-party payors.
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Health System are reported at fair value
at the date the promise is received. Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise
to give that is, in substance, unconditional. Donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases
in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restrictions.
When a restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement of operations as net assets released from restrictions.

Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to give are reported at fair value at the date
the gift is received or when the promise becomes unconditional.

Supplies

Supplies consist of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals and are stated at the lower of average cost
or market.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities are presented as assets whose use is limited in the
consolidated balance sheets. Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values
and all investments in debt securities are measured at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets.
Alternative investments are valued based on the net asset value and other financial information
provided by management of each underlying investee fund. Investments held by these funds are
valued at prices which approximate fair value. The Health System is invested in various limited
partnerships of which they do not exert control. These investments are included in assets whose use
is limited and are valued at the lower of cost or market. investment income or loss (including realized
gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends, and other than temporary impairment
losses) are included in the excess of revenues, gains and other support over (under) expenses and
losses in net other income (loss). Net realized gains and losses on security transactions are
determined on the specific identification basis. Unrealized gains and losses on investments, except
for other-than-temporary impairments, are excluded from the excess of revenues, gains and other
support under expenses and losses. Cash, cash equivalents and certificates of deposit are stated at
cost, which approximates market value. Interest income is accrued as earned.

The cost basis of investments may exceed the fair value. Accounting standards require the Health
System to determine whether a decline in fair value below cost basis is an other-than-temporary
impairment. Securities deemed to be other than temporarily impaired are written down to fair value
and the amounts charged to investment earnings within the performance indicator.
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments (Continued)

Certain investments are outsourced to external investment professionals where the Health System
does not place day-to-day trading restrictions. For these investments, the Health System does not
assert the ability to hold these investments until recovery. The total amount of unrealized losses
deemed to be other than temporarily impaired was $854,841 at September 30, 2012 and $3,479,885
at September 30, 2011. This amount has been reclassified within investment income in the
performance indicator and any future recovery on these holdings will be deemed unrealized until the
investment is sold.

Investments in Affiliated Entities

The Health System has acquired interests in several health care-related entities through Health Care
Ventures and Health Services. The investments in affiliated entities include the Health System's 50%
ownership in High Point Surgery Center and Health Care Ventures' 50% ownership of Premier
Medical Properties, LLC. The investments include Health Services' 17.507% ownership of Advanced
Home Care, Inc., and 50% ownership of Guilford Adult Heaith. In June 2012, Advanced Home Care
ownership decreased from 17.631% to 17.507%. Under the equity method, investments in these
affiliated entities are initially recorded at cost and subsequently adjusted for additional investments
made, distributions received, and the Health System’s respective shares of earnings or losses of the
affiliated entities.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided on the straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Expenditures for repairs and maintenance
are charged to expense as incurred. The costs of major renewals and betterments are capitalized
and depreciated over their estimated useful lives.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted support,
and are excluded from the excess of revenues, gains and other support under expenses and losses,
unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived
assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other
assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent
explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of
donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Amortizable intangible assets represent bed licenses and patient relationship-related assets that
were acquired with the purchases of Johnson Neurological, and several Physician Practices including
Crowell Heart, Care Medical, Women's Health, Jamestown Walk-In, and Plastic Surgery, and are
being amortized over their estimated useful lives on the straight-line method.
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (Continued)

Goodwill was recognized through the acquisition of Non-Iinvasive Cardiac Imaging from Carolina
Cardiology Cornerstone. Intangible assets and goodwill are recognized and measured at fair value
at the date of purchase. Intangible assets and goodwill are tested for impairment annually or more
frequently if events or circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired. An intangible assetis
impaired when its carrying value exceeds its fair value. The Health System determines the fair value
of the intangible assets using various valuation techniques, including market comparables and
discounted cash flow techniques. Based on the Health System’s analysis, no impairment was
considered necessary in 2012 or 2011.

Net Assets
The Health System has three net asset categories as follows:

Unrestricted: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. Such net
assets may be designated by the Board of Trustees for specific purposes or limited by
contractual agreements with outside parties.

Temporarily Restricted: Net assets whose use is subject to donor-imposed stipulations that
can be fulfilled by specific actions pursuant to such stipulations or expire by the passage of
time.

Permanently Restricted: Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that neither
expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled and removed by action. Such net assets, which
must be maintained in perpetuity, generally include only the original amount of the
contribution since the donars of these assets most often permit the use of all investment
earnings for specific or general purposes.

Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an
estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final
settlements are determined.

The Health System’'s revenues may be subject to adjustment as a result of examination by
government agencies or contractors, and as a result of differing interpretation of government
regulations, medical diagnosis, charge coding, medical necessity, or other contract terms. The
resolution of these matters, if any, often is not finalized until subsequent to the period during which
the services were rendered.
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Excess of Revenues, Gains and Other Support Over (Under) Expenses and Losses

The statement of operations includes excess of revenues, gains and other support over (under)
expenses and losses. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from excess of
revenues, gains and other support over (under) expenses and losses, consistent with industry
practice, include unrealized gains and losses on investments other than trading securities and
contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired using contributions which, by donor
restriction, were to be used for the purpose of acquiring such assets).

Provision for Bad Debts

The Health System adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Accounting Standards
Update No. 2011-07, “Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad
Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities,” in the current year.
In conjunction with the adoption, the Health System reclassified the provision for bad debts
associated with patient service revenue from an operating expense to a deduction from patient
service revenue (net of contractual aliowances and discounts). The 2011 provision for bad debts has
been reclassified to conform with the 2012 presentation. Accordingly, the provision for bad debts is
included as a component of net patient service revenue in the consolidated statements of operations
for 2012 and 2011.

Charity Care

The Health System maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides.
Because the Health System does not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity
care, estimated costs have been incurred, but associated charges have not been reflected in net
patient service revenues. Due to a change in financial assistance procedures, the Health System
had the ability to more appropriately classify patients as charity in the current year. The Health
System estimates the costs incurred by multiplying the cost-to-charge ratio by the charges forgone by
the Health System. The amount of charity costs incurred was approximately $18,150,000 and
$8,554,000 for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Income Taxes

The Health System and its affiliates, Foundation and Health Services, are exempt from federal
income taxation under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and from state income taxes
under similar provisions of North Carolina tax laws. However, income from certain activities not
directly related to the Health System's tax-exempt purpose is subject to taxation as unrelated
business income.
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income Taxes (Continued)

Health Care Ventures and its subsidiaries are for-profit entities. Income taxes are provided for the
tax effects of transactions reported in the consolidated financial statements and consist of taxes
currently due plus deferred taxes related to temporary differences between the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, and the tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities represent the future tax
return consequences of those differences, which will either be taxable or deductible when the assets
and liabilities are recovered or settled. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted for the effects
of changes in tax laws and rates on the date of enactment.

The Health System has determined that it does not have any material unrecognized tax benefits or
obligations as of September 30, 2012. Fiscal years ending on or after September 30, 2009 remain
subject to examination by federal and state tax authorities.

Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Estimated Malpractice Cost

Effective October 1, 2011, the Health System adopted the FASB ASU 2010-24, “Presentation of
Insurance Claims and Related Insurance Recoveries”. The Health System did not recognize a
cumulative effect adjustment to beginning net assets as of October 1, 2011, because the increase to
liabilities as a result of adopting the amended guidance was equal to the increase to insurance
recoveries receivable. Because the Health System elected not to retrospectively adopt the amended
guidance, as permitted under the guidance, there was no impact on the Health System'’s prior period
financial statements. The impact of adoption resulted in the recognition of a receivable for estimated
insurance recoveries approximately $1,117,000 as of September 30, 2012, with a corresponding
gross up in the estimated professional and general liability obligation.

The provision for estimated medical malpractice claims includes estimates of the ultimate costs for

both reported claims and claims incurred, but not reported. Management believes there is adequate
insurance coverage to fund any anticipated payout for claims.
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Estimated Malpractice Cost {Continued)

The Health System'’s liability insurance coverage discussed above is provided under a claims-made
policy. To the extent that any claims-made coverage is not renewed or replaced with equivalent
insurance, claims based on occurrences during the term of such coverage, but reported
subsequently, would be uninsured. Management believes, based on incidents identified through the
Health System's incident reporting system, that any such claims would not have a material effect on
the Health System's operations or financial position. In any event, management anticipates that the
claims-made coverage currently in place will be renewed or replaced with equivalent insurance as
the term of such coverage expires.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value, as defined under generally accepted accounting principles, is an exit price, representing
the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The Heaith System utilizes market data or
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. Generally accepied
accounting principles establish a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in
measuring fair value. These tiers include: Level 1, defined as observable inputs such as quoted
prices in active markets; Level 2, defined as inputs other than quoted prices in active markets that
are either directly or indirectly observable; and Level 3, defined as unobservable inputs about which
little or no market data exists, therefore requiring an entity to develop its own assumptions. Assets
and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the
fair value measurement. The Company’s assessment of the significance of a particular input to the
fair value measurement requires judgment, and may affect the valuation of fair value assets and
liabilities and their placement within the fair value hierarchy levels.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through January 25, 2013, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available for issuance.

Reclassifications

Certain items in the 2011 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to be consistent
with the presentation in the 2012 consolidated financial statements.
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 3 - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Health System’'s cash and cash equivalents are placed in federally insured domestic banks,
which limit the amount of credit exposure. At September 30, 2012, several bank accounts and
certificates of deposit exceeded federally insured limits. In addition, the Health System provides
services primarily to the residents of Guilford and surrounding counties without collateral or other
proof of ability to pay. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to patient accounts receivable are
limited due to the large number of patients served and formalized agreements with third-party payors
(see Note 4). The Health System has significant accounts receivable (approximately 44% at
September 30, 2012 and 43% at September 30, 2011) whose collectability or realizability is
dependent upon the performance of certain governmental programs, primarily Medicare and
Medicaid. Management does not believe there are significant credit risks associated with these
govemmental programs. With respect to the self-pay portion of accounts receivable, an allowance
for doubtful accounts is provided in an amount equal to the losses estimated to be incurred in
collection of these receivables. The allowance is based on historical collection experience, as well as
a review of the current status of the existing receivables.

At September 30, 2012, approximately 73% of the Health System’s promises to give are due from
10 individuals and organizations; at September 30, 2011, approximately 77% of promises to give are
due from 15 individuals and organizations.

NOTE 4 - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

The Health System has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments at amounts
different from their established rates.

A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party payors follows:

Medicare - Inpatient acute-care services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries and
defined capital costs are paid at prospectively determined rates based on diagnosis-related
groupings (DRGs). These rates vary according to this patient classification system that is
based on clinical, diagnostic and other factors. The Health System is reimbursed for cost-
reimbursable items at a tentative rate with final settlement determined after submission of
annual cost reports and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. The classification
of patients under the Medicare program and the appropriateness of their admissions are
subject to an independent review by a peer review organization. Outpatient care is paid at a
prospectively determined rate based on an Ambulatory Payment Classification (APC) system.
The Medicare cost reports have been audited by the fiscal intermediaries through
September 30, 2003, tentatively settled for year ended September 30, 2004, final settled for
year ended September 30, 2005 and tentatively settled for years ended September 30, 2006
through 2011.
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 4 - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE (Continued)

Medicaid - Inpatient acute-care services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries and
defined capita! costs are paid at prospective rates based upon diagnosis-related groupings
(DRGs). Outpatient services are reimbursed under cost reimbursement principles. The
Health System is reimbursed at a tentative rate with final settlement determined after
submission of annual cost reports by the Health System and audits thereof by the fiscal
intermediaries. The Health System's Medicaid cost reports have been audited by the fiscal
intermediaries through September 30, 2005, and final settled without audit for years ended
September 30, 2006 through 2010.

Other - The Health System has also entered into payment agreements with certain
commercial insurance carriers, health maintenance organizations and preferred provider
organizations. The basis for payment to the Health System under these agreements includes
prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from established charges and
prospectively determined daily rates

Revenue from Medicare and Medicaid programs accounted for approximately 57% and 52% of the
Health System’'s net patient service revenue for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively. Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and
subject to interpretation. The Health System believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws
and regulations, and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of
potential wrongdoing. While no such regulatory inquiries have been made, laws and regulations can
be subject to future government review and interpretation, as well as compliance with significant
regulatory actions including fines, penalties, and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid
programs. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change
by a material amount in the near term.

Net patient service revenue includes a provision for contractual adjustments to reflect the differences
between normal patient charges and amounts expected to be received under the various
reimbursement programs. Contractual adjustments amounted to approximately $459,539,000 and
$423,832,000 for the years ending September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

The Health System participates in a voluntary Medicaid disproportionate share program (the
“Program”). The Program allows the Health System to receive additional annual Medicaid funding.
Prior to 2001, funding was received prior to final approval of the Program by the Centers for Medicare
and Medicaid Services (“*CMS"), and was subject to final settlement by the state of North Carolina
once approved by CMS. Beginning in 2001, CMS approved the Program year concurrent with the
funding of the Program. Program years run concurrent with the federal fiscal year, which is the
period from October 1 through September 30.
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 4 - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE (Continued)

During 2008, the state of North Carolina completed settlements for the payments made in 2003.
Deferred amounts are included in estimated third-party payor settlements in the consolidated balance
sheets. Payments for fiscal years 2004 through 2010 are considered prospective and no settlement
is anticipated. The Health System has incurred costs in excess of receipts related to patients in the
disproportionate share program for years ending September 30, 2012 and 2011 and therefore
estimate that no settlement for receipts during these years will occur. The Health System had
previously recorded reserves for any potential settlement. Approximately $3,233,000 in reserves
have been retained but reallocated for cost report settlements and Recovery Audit Contractor (RAC)
reserves. The Health System has experienced a significant increase in activity from the RAC in fiscal
year 2012 and has established a policy for requiring a reserve of approximately 2% of Medicare net
patient service revenue.

Amounis Recognized Deferred at September 30
Previous
Program Year Received 2012 2011 Years 2012 2011
2006 $ 4465140 $ - $ - $ 4,018,626 S - $ 446,514
2007 3,592,554 - - 3,233,299 - 359,255
2008 3,763,400 - - 3,381,967 - 381,433
2009 6,499,808 - B 5,849,833 - 649,975
2010 6,570,447 - - 5,939.813 - 630,634
2011 4,648,313 - 4,183,482 - - 464,831
2012 2,898,718 2898718 - - - -

The Health System recognizes patient service revenue associated with services provided to patients
who have third-party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered. For
uninsured patients that do not qualify for charity care, the Health System recognizes revenue on the
basis of its standard rates for services provided (or on the basis of discounted rates, if negotiated or
provided by policy). On the basis of historical experience, a significant portion of the Health System’s
uninsured patients will be unable or unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, the Health
System records a significant provision for bad debts related to uninsured patients in the period the
services are provided. Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts (but
before the provision for bad debts), recognized during the year ending September 30, 2012 from
these major payor sources, is as follows:

Non-
Governmental Govemmental Total
Payors Pavyors Self-Pay All Payors

Patient service revenue
(net of contractual
allowances and discounts) $ 163,933,822 § 103607086 S 19.054595 § 286.595.503
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 4 - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE (Continued)

In April 2012, the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services ("CMS") approved a North Carolina
Medicaid Gap Assessment Plan (“GAP") to reduce the gap between Medicaid/uninsured costs and
paymenits retroactive to January 1, 2011. Hospitals that participate in the program pay an assessment
fee and, in turn, receive a payment from the GAP. The Health System paid approximately $10,865,000
and recognized approximately $26,515,000 for the year ended September 30, 2012 for the GAP
program. The net impact of approximately $15,650,000 is included in income from operations on the

combined statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets.

NOTE 5 - ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED

Assets whose use is limited at September 30 are set forth in the following table. The assets whose

use is limited are stated at fair value.

2012 2011
Assets whose use is limited:

Held under indenture by the trustee $ 4,411,316 $ 4,333,206
Board-designated for capital improvement 83,175,234 80,156,705
Board-designated for insurance deductibles 3,490,834 3,068,900
Board-designated investment earnings 14,211,262 12,784,680
Donor-restricted for specific purposes 18,878,923 17,500,072
Total assets whose use is limited 124,167,569 117,843,563

Less current portion 4,411,316 4,333,206

$ 119,756,253 $ 113510357
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 5 - ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED (Continued)

Assets whose use is limited consist of the foliowing types of investments at September 30:

Cash and cash equivalents

Marketable equity securities
U.S. equities
International equities

Fixed-income securities
United States governmental
Corporate
Asset-backed
Taxable municipal
Non-taxable municipal
Non-U.S. governmental

Hedge funds (by investment strategy)
Credit opportunities, long/short credit
Long/short equity, global sector
Credit opportunities, long/distressed securities
Multi-strategy - open mandate
Multi-strategy - event driven
Long/short equity, value hedge fund, U.S. sector
Long/short equity, European sector
Long/short equity, Asia Pacific sector
Long/short equity, growth fund, global sector
Long/short equity, sector-specific fund, global sector
Liquidating investments

Real assets

Total assets whose use is limited

2012 2011
11,352,884 9,692,008
19,370,389 13,828,088
22,591,700 23,160,175

8,851,292 9,087,515
17,940,754 16,768,167

52,247 3,255,866
518,697 518,034
941,809 -
325,979 -

- 1,681,203

6,596,157 6,269,226

3,400,000 1,700,000

2,818,817 3,036,254

6,645,149 6,698,813

1,600,000 1,385,176

1,502,648 1,395,962

1,397,551 1,218,883

1,300,000 1,480,675

1,676,990 1,500,000

619,126 952,179
14,765,380 14,215339
124.167.569 $ 117.843.563
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE § - ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED (Continued)

Investment income and realized gains and losses on assets whose use is limited and cash
equivalents are comprised of the following for the years ended September 30:

2012 2011
Investment income:
Interest and dividends $ 1,418,731 $ 1,113,866
Net realized gains on sales of securities, net 3,277,596 12,249,701
Other-than-temporary impairment losses (854.841) (3,479,885)

3.841.486 3 9,883.682

Other changes in unrestricted net assets:
Change in unrealized (losses) gains on

marketable securities 3 6.551.965 $ (6.275725)

Risks and Uncertainties - The Health System invests in various investment securities. Investment
securities are exposed to various risks such as interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to the level
of risk associated with certain investment securnities, the possibility is reasonable that changes in the
values of investment securities will occur in the near term and that these changes could materially
affect the amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets.

NOTE 6 - UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give are recorded after discounting to the present value the expected cash
flows. The following is a summary of unconditional promises to give at September 30, 2012 and
2011:

2012 2011
Receivable in less than one year $ 684,192 $ 1,463,903
Receivable in one to five years 2,023,292 2,380,135
Total unconditional promises to give 2,707 484 3,844,038
Less discounts to net present value (4.5%) (308,379) (280,385)
Less allowance for uncollectible promises to give (190.343) {119,926)
Net unconditional promises to give $ 2,208,762 $ 3,443,727

Promises to give from trustees and employees (before discount and allowance) totaled approximately
$832,000 and $960,000 at September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 7 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment at September 30 consists of the following:

2012 2011
Land and leasehold improvements $ 25,991,751 $ 25,934,004
Buildings 169,939,257 167,752,663
Equipment 189,856,227 184,129,079
385,787,235 377,815,746
Less accumulated depreciation (235,134.222) _ (218,332.264)
150,653,013 159,483,482
Construction-in-progress 6,927,203 3,586,354

$ 157580216 $ 163,069,836

NOTE 8 - ACQUISITION OF BUSINESSES, GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

During 2011, the Health System purchased various medical practices in order to expand market
share and the range of health services provided by the Health System. The aggregate purchase
prices of these purchases were $1,284,460, paid in cash. The purchase prices of the assets
acquired were allocated as follows:

Practices acquired during 2011:

Equipment and furnishings $ 482,412
Supplies 30,398
Intangible assets 771,650

$ 1,284,460

During 2011, the Health System purchased Non-Invasive Cardiac Imaging from Carolina Cardiology
Cornerstone in order to increase market share of the Health System. The aggregate purchase price
of this purchase was $3,432,478, paid in cash. The purchase prices of the assets acquired were
allocated as follows:

Equipment and fumishings $ 529,601
Goodwill 2,902,877
$ 3432478
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 8 - ACQUISITION OF BUSINESSES, GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
(Continued)

The changes in the carrying amount of other intangible assets for the years ended September 30,
2012 and 2011 are shown in the following table. Other intangible assets are included in other assets
in the consolidated balance sheets.

2012 2011
Balance at beginning of year $ 1,481,329 $ 789,510
Additions - 771,650
Amortization of identifiable intangible assets
included in other expenses (284,070) (79,831)
Balance at end of year $ 1,197,259 $ 1,481,329

Goodwill in the amount of $2,902,877 was added during 2011 and is included in other assets in the
consolidated balance sheets.

NOTE 9 - LINE OF CREDIT

A line of credit was extended by BB&T with a maximum borrowing of $15,000,000 maturing on
January 4, 2013. In April 2012, the initial borrowing of $15,000,000 was increased to $20,000,000.
Subsequent to year end, the line of credit was extended through January 4, 2014. The line of credit
bears interest, which is payable monthly, at the one-month LIBOR plus 1.85% per annum, adjusted
monthly on the first day of each LIBOR Interest Period. As of September 30, 2012 and 2011,
$9,970,057 and $12,835,108, respectively, was outstanding on the line of credit.

NOTE 10 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at September 30 consists of the following:

2012 2011
Series 1999 Revenue Bonds $ 38,755,000 $ 40,060,000
Series 1997 Revenue Refunding Bonds 4,040,000 5,915,000
Bank-qualified loan 3,500,000 5,625,000
Notes payable 10,029,706 10,368,180
56,324,706 61,968,180
Less unamortized discount on bonds 384,198 399,742
55,940,508 61,568,438
Less current portion 5,799,491 5,574,729

50,141.017 $ 55993709
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September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 10 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

On April 1, 1999, the Health System, through the North Carolina Medical Care Commission, issued
$61,070,000 Hospital Revenue Bonds (High Point Regional Health System) Series 1999. The Series
1999 bonds consist of $28,225,000 of serial bonds maturing from October 1999 through October
2015, with interest rates ranging from 3.05% to 5.25%; $7,225,000 of 5%-term bonds maturing in
October 2019; and $25,620,000 of 5%-term bonds maturing in October 2029.

On November 1, 1997, the Health System, through the North Carolina Medical Care Commission,
issued $29,880,000 Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (High Point Regional Heaith System) Series
1997. The proceeds, together with other available funds, were used to redeem the Series 1987
Revenue Refunding Bonds and retire the Series 1985 Pooled Equipment Financing Program Bonds.
The Series 1997 bonds mature from October 1998 through October 2013, with interest rates ranging
from 3.8% to 5.5%.

The Health System had assigned bondholders a collateralized interest in all of their “accounts™ now
owned, or hereafter acquired, and all proceeds thereof. Accounts are defined as any right to
payment for goods sold or leased or for services rendered, which is not evidenced by an instrument
or chattel paper, whether or not it has been earned by performance.

The bond agreements contain various covenants, the most restrictive of which limit the issuance of
additional debt, require maintenance of a long-term debt service coverage ratio of no less than 1.20
and require the filing of certain documents within prescribed time frames. The Health System was in
compliance with the covenants of the bond agreement at September 30, 2012.

On August 30, 2004, the Health System entered into a promissory note for the purchase of property
from an individual. The note is payable in monthly instaliments of $7,567 plus interest at 5%. The
note is collateralized by a deed of trust on the real estate. The note matures on March 26, 2026. At
September 30, 2012 and 2011, the balance of the note was approximately $890,000 and $935,000,
respectively.

On April 11, 2006, Regional Weliness entered into a promissory note in the amount of $10,000,000 at
a per annum interest rate of 5.98%. Interest only was paid monthly until May 1, 2008, then principal
and interest was paid in monthly installments of $64,842. The note was modified on June 23, 2012.
The repayment schedule was modified to be monthly interest plus principal with the final payment of
all remaining principal and accrued interest due on April 25, 2021. At September 30, 2012 and 2011,
the balance of the note was approximately $9,140,000 and $9,356,000, respectively.
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NOTE 10 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

In an effort to achieve a desirable mix of fixed and variable rate debt, Regional Wellness entered into
an interest rate swap agreement with Branch Banking and Trust (BB&T) on June 25, 2012. The
swap agreement becomes effective on June 25, 2013 and terminates on April 25, 2021. As of
September 30, 2012 there was no notional amount. Beginning June 25, 2013 the notional amount
will be $8,904,480 and will adjust each month thereafter until termination. By entering into this
agreement, Regional Wellness effectively converted variable-rate debt into fixed-rate debt in order to
reduce the risk of incurring higher interest costs in periods of rising interest rates. The agreement
fixed the variable interest rate exposure Libor plus 2.50% on the notional amounts stipulated in the
agreement to a fixed rate of 4.56% for the duration of the agreement. Based on forecasted market
rates for the remaining period of the agreement, the fair value of the interest-rate swap resulted in a
liability for Regional Wellness of approximately $372,000 at September 30, 2012.

The fair value and net loss of the swap agreement as of September 30, 2012 are as follows:

Fair value S 372,000
Net loss 372,000

As of September 30, 2012, Regional Wellness did not meet the required debt covenants as outlined
in its debt agreements for its note payable. Subsequent to year end, Regional Wellness received a
covenant waiver which waived the violation as of September 30, 2012, and the debt agreement was
amended to delete the debt service coverage ratio requirement.

On November 1, 2009, the Health System, through the North Carolina Medical Care Commission,
executed a bank-qualified loan agreement under Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (High Point
Regional Health System) Series 2009, for a total amount of $3,540,000. The loan carries a variable
interest rate of 68% of the one-month LIBOR plus 1.2025% with a floor of 1.875%. The loan requires
monthly payments consisting of principal and interest through May 2014. At September 30, 2012
and 2011, the balance of the note was $3,500,000 and $5,625,000, respectively.

Scheduled principal maturities of long-term debt at September 30, 2012 are as follows:

Bank-
Bonds Qualified Other Total

2013 $ 3,335,000 $ 2,100,000 3 364,491 S 5,799,491
2014 3,510,000 1,400,000 381,554 5,291,554
2015 1,515,000 - 399,171 1,914,171
2016 1,590,000 - 417,366 2,007,366
2017 1,675,000 437,662 2,112,662
Thereafter 31,170,000 8.029 462 39,199,462
$ 42,795,000 $ 3.500,000 $ 10.029.706 $ 56,324,706
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NOTE 11 - PROGRAM OF PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY COVERAGE

The Health System is covered by a $750,000 claims-made self-insurance retention per claim and a
limit of $2,500,000 in aggregate per year. The Health System has accrued approximately $4,219,000
and $4,615,000 for gross losses as of September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

NOTE 12 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Heaith System sponsors the High Point Regional Health System Retirement Savings Plan (the
“Plan”). The Heaith System makes a basic contribution of up to 4.5% and a matching contribution of
up to 4% of elgible participant compensation. The Health System contributed approximately
$5,609,000 and $5,233,000 for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

The Health System has established a non-contributory Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan.
For the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, the Health System recognized expense of
approximately $552,000 and $724,000, respectively, and had funds on deposit of approximately
$1,335,000 and $1,172,000 at September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, with a trustee n
connection with this plan. A liability of approximately $3,494,000 and $3,151,000 is included in other
long-term liabilities in the consclidated balance sheets at September 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively.

NOTE 13 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

High Point Surgery Center pays a monthly management fee, employee leasing fee and other service
fees to the Health System under a service agreement dated Apnl1, 1995. The term of the
agreement is for one year and will automatically renew on an annual basis unless notice of
nonrenewal is provided by either party. The fees totaled approximately $3,823,000 and $3,781,000
for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. High Point Surgery Center also
pays a minimum monthly payment of $9,930 to lease land and parking spaces from the Health
System. Lease payments from High Point Surgery Center to the Health System totaled
approximately $116,000 and $114,000 for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively. The lease expires in March 2044,

The Health System leases office space from High Point Surgery Center for lithotripsy services and

leased a sleep lab through April 2011. Lease expense totaled approximately $62,000 and $107,000
for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Health System is involved in litigation and regulatory investigations arising in the normal course
of business. After consultation with legal counsel, management estimates that these matters will be
resolved without material adverse effect on the Health System'’s future financial position or results of
operations.

Capital Leases

The Health System leases certain equipment from various vendors under capital leases. The
economic substance of the leases is that the Health System is financing the acquisition of the assets
through the leases and, accordingly, have recorded the assets under the leasing arrangements in
property and equipment and the related liabilities in accounts payable and other long-term liabilities in
the consolidated balance sheet. The following is an analysis of the leased assets included in
property and equipment:

2012 2011
Equipment $ 1,725,210 $ 1,252,210
Accumulated depreciation 533,430 728,584

The future minimum lease payments required under the capital leases as of September 30, 2012,
included in accounts payable and other long-term liabilities are as follows:

Year Ending September 30,

2013 $ 696,609
2014 541,891
2015 158,462
2016 19,227
Total minimum lease payments $ 1416,189

Amortization of assets held under capital leases is included with depreciation expense.

Operating Leases

The Health System leases certain property, medical, office and data processing equipment under
non-cancelable operating leases expiring in various years through 2030. Annual rentals required
under these agreements are approximately $3,893,000 in 2013, $3,179,000 in 2014, $2,495,000 in
2015, $1,269,000 in 2016 and $1,060,000 in 2017. Total rent expense in connection with leases was
approximately $3,786,000 in 2012 and $3,875,000 in 2011.
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

Construction

As of September 30, 2012, the Hospital has entered into construction and equipment purchase
contracts on various projects. The total commitment for these contracts is approximately $25,506,000,
of which approximately $11,641,000 had been paid as of September 30, 2012.

NOTE 15 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarnly restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at September 30, 2012 and
2011:

2012 2011
Specific patient services 3 2,447,146 $ 2,397,452
Property and equipment 1,789,540 2,456,276
Other 7,742 450 5,806,884

S 11.979.136 $ 10660612

During 2012 and 2011, $1,608,066 and $1,702,383, respectively, of net assets were released from
donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes.

Eamings on permanently restricted net assets are restricted to the following at September 30, 2012
and 2011:

2012 2011
Healthcare programs $ 14449810 $ 14222394

NOTE 16 - ENDOWMENT FUNDS

The Health System's endowment consists of a fund established for a variety of healthcare programs
as deemed necessary by the Board of Trustees. The endowment includes donor-restricted
endowment funds and, as required by generally accepted accounting principles, net assets
associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions.
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 16 - ENDOWMENT FUNDS (Continued)

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The Board of Trustees of the Health System has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as
of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the
contrary. As a result of this understanding, the Health System classifies as permanently restricted
net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value
of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent
endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time

the accumulation is added to the fund.

In accordance with UPMIFA, the Health System is

considering the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-
restricted endowment funds:

The duration and preservation of the fund

The purposes of the organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund
General economic conditions

The possible effect of inflation and deflation

The expected total retum from income and the appreciation of investments
Other resources of the organization

The investment policies of the organization

Endowment Net Asset Composition by Type of Fund as of September 30, 2012

Temporariy Permanently
Unrestnicted Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment funds
Donor restnicted 3 - § 5470926 $ 14.449.810 $ 19.920.736
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 16 - ENDOWMENT FUNDS (Continued)

Changes in Endowment Net Assets for the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Temparanly Permanently
Unrestricted Restrnicted Restricted Total
Endowment net assets,
beginning of year $ - $ 4,080,082 $§ 14,222,394 $ 18,302,476
Investment retum
Net investment gain - 1,001,554 - 1,001,554
Net appreciation - 910,950 - 910,950
Total investment
retum - 1,912,504 - 1,912,504
Appropnation of
ehdowment assets for
expenditure - {521.660) - (521.660)
Other changes
Contnbutions - - 227,416 227,416
Endowment net assets,
end of year $ - $ 5470926 $ 14449810 $ 19,920,736
Endowment Net Asset Composition by Type of Fund as of September 30, 2011
Temporanty Permanently
Unrestncted Restrcted Restricted Total
Endowment funds
Donor restricted by - $ 4080082 $ 14222394 $ 18302476
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 16 - ENDOWMENT FUNDS (Continued)

Changes in Endowment Net Assets for the Year Ended September 30, 2011

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestncted Restricted Restncted Total
Endowment net assets,
beginning of year $ - § 2859108 $ 13910563 $ 16,769.671
Investment retumn
Net investment gain - 2,249,808 - 2,249,808
Net depreciation - (911.480) - (911,480)
Total iInvestment
retum - 1,338,328 - 1,338,328
Appropniation of
endowment assets
expenditure - (117.354) - (117.354)
Other changes
Contnbutions - - 311,831 311,831
Endowment net assets,
end of year 3 - S 4,080,082 $ 14222394 $ 18.,302476

Return Obiectives and Risk Parameters

The Health System has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while
seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets and decrease volatility in market
value. Endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds that the Health System
must hold in perpetuity. Under this policy, as approved by the Board of Trustees, the endowment
assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce results that exceed the price and yield
results of the S&P 500 index, while assuming a moderate level of investment risk and allowing the
endowment assets to grow at a rate in excess of planned endowment spending.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Health System relies on a total return strategy in
which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized)
and current yield (interest and dividends). The Health System targets a diversified asset allocation
that places a greater emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its long-term return
objectives within prudent risk constraints.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 16 - ENDOWMENT FUNDS (Continued)

Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to Spending Policy

The Health System has a policy of determining available maximum proceeds for distribution each
year by utilizing 4% of a 12-quarter floating average of the market value of the endowment assets.
The Health System may appropriate less than this maximum based on need as determined by the
Board of Trustees. Accordingly, over the long term, the Health System expects the current spending
policy to allow its endowment to grow annually. This is consistent with the Health System’s objective
to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity, as well as to provide
additional real growth through new gifts and investment return.

NOTE 17 - INCOME TAXES

The Health System had unrelated business income of $336,000 and $465,000 during the years
ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Federal and state income tax expense on the
unrelated business income was estimated to be approximately $22,000 and $68,000 for the years
ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Federal and state income tax expense is
included in other, net expenses on the consolidated statements of operations for the years ended
September 30, 2012 and 2011.

Health Care Ventures has operated at a loss, and therefore has zero taxable income for the years
ended September 30, 2012 and 2011. The net operating loss carryforward was approximately
$7,047,000 and $6,677,000, respectively, at September 30, 2012 and 2011. A deferred tax benefit of
$540,000 is included in other current assets in the consolidated balance sheet at
September 30, 2012 and 2011. The federal and state net operating losses, if unused, will begin to
expire in 2017,

NOTE 18 - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The Health System provides general health care services to residents in and around High Point,
North Carolina. Expenses related to providing these services for the years ended
September 30, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

2012 2011
Healthcare services programs $ 218,857,822 $ 212,376,591
General and administrative services 61,545,952 57,535,590
Fundraising 428,034 444 376

$ 280,831,808 $ 270,356,557
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 19 - SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF EQUITY AFFILIATES

The following table presents summarized unaudited financial information related to investments
accounted for by the equity method as of September 30 (in thousands):

2012 2011
Assets $ 102,065 $ 126,588
Liabilities 25.286 50,920
Equity % 76,779 $ 75.668
Total revenue $ 136,694 $ 162,256
Total expenses 123,717 152,592
Net iIncome $ 12.977 $ 9.664

The Health System’s investment in affiliated entities differs from its underlying equity in the net assets
of the affiliates by approximately $4,300,000. The difference, which relates to a step-up in basis by
an affiliated partnership of certain assets contributed to High Point Surgery Center, will not be
recagnized as income by the Health System until the investment is liquidated;, and differences
associated with changes in ownership in Advanced Home Care will not be recognized as income until
the investment is liquidated.

NOTE 20 - FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Health System in estimating the fair value
of its financial instruments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The carrying amount reported in the balance sheet for cash and cash equivalents approximates fair
value.

Assets Whose Use is Limited

These assets consist primarily of equities, debt instruments and partnerships. Equity and debt
instruments carrying amounts approximate their fair values. Partnership interests are reflected at the
acquisition cost unless they are deemed impaired.

Accounts Receivable

The carrying amount reported in the balance sheet for accounts receivable approximates fair value.
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September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 20 - FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Continued)

Unconditional Promises to Give

The carrying amount reported in the balance sheet for unconditional promises to give approximates
fair value.

Accounts Payable

The carrying amount reported in the balance sheet for accounts payable approximates fair value.

Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements

The carrying amount reported in the balance sheet for estimated third-party payor settlements
approximates fair value.

LLong-Term Debt

Fair values of the Health System’s bonds are based on the current traded value. The fair value of the
Health System's remaining long-term debt is estimated using discounted cash flow analyses, based
on the Health System’s current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing
arrangements.

The camrying amounts and fair values of the Health System’s financial instruments at
September 30, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

2012 2011
Carrying Farr Carrying Far
Amount Value Amount Value

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1419332 $ 1,419,332 $ 1,604,491 $ 1,604,491
Assets whose use Is limited 124,167,569 124,167,569 117,843,563 117,843,563

Accounts receivable 33,086,411 33,086,411 41,311,627 41,311,627
Unconditional promises to

give 2,208,762 2,208,762 3,443,727 3,443,727
Accounts payable 27,485,471 27,485,471 28,285,281 28,285,281
Estimated third-party payor

settlements 5,270,791 5,270,791 4,821,572 4,821,572
Long-term debt 56,324,706 55,970,642 61,968,180 58,402,736

NOTE 21 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Prices for certain investment securities are readily available in the active markets in which those
securities are traded, and the resulting fair values are categorized as Level 1. Level 1 investments
include money market mutual funds, common stocks, mutual funds, U.S. Treasury bonds, and
corporate bonds.
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NOTE 21 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Prices for mortgage-backed securities and for state, county and municipal securities are determined
on a recurring basis based on inputs that are readily available in public markets or can be derived
from information available in publicly quoted markets, and are categorized as Level 2. The Health
System has asset-backed securities that are categorized as Level 2, whose values are based on
observable inputs.

Investments that are valued using unobservable inputs about which little or no market data exists,
therefore requiring an entity to develop its own assumptions, are categorized as Level 3. Level 3
investments include hedge funds and other private equity investments.

The following table sets forth by level within the accounting standards’ fair value hierarchy the Health
System's financial assets and liabilities accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis as of
September 30, 2012 and 2011. Assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the
lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The Health System's
assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires judgment,
and may affect the valuation of fair value assets and liabilities and their placement within the fair
value hierarchy levels.

Assets {Liabiities) at Fair Value as of September 30, 2012
Quoted Prices in

Active Markets Significant Other Sigmficant
For Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets

Marketable equity securnties

US equities $ 19,370,389 $ - $

Intemational equities 22,591,700 - -
Fixed-income securnties

US government 8,851,292 - -

Corporate 17,940,754 -

Asset-backed - 52,247 -

Taxable municipal 518,697 - -

Non-taxable municipal 941,809 - -

Non-taxable governmental 325,979 - -
Real assets - 7,805,614
Hedge funds

Long/short European sector - - 1,502,648

Long/short Asta Pacific sector - - 597,551

Total $ 70.540,620 $__ 52247 $___10005813
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NOTE 21 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

The Health System has $11,352,884 of cash included in assets whose use is limited as of
September 30, 2012, which was not classified as a Level as prescribed within the accounting
standards. The Health System has $32,216,005 of investments in limited partnerships that are not
regularly traded, which are carried at the lower of cost or market, and are not classified as a Level as
prescribed within the accounting standards, since they are not carried at fair value.

Assets (Ligbilities) at Fair Value as of September 30, 2011
Quoted Prices in

Active Markets Significant Other Sigmficant
For ldentcal Observable Unobservable
Assels Inputs Inputs
{Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets
Marketable equity securnties
U S equities S 13,828,088 $ - $ -
International equities 23,160,175 - -
Fixed-income securities
U S government 9,087.515 - -
Corporate 16,768,167 - -
Asset-backed - 3,255,866
Taxable municipal 518,034 - -
Real assets 3,754,558 - 10,460,781
Hedge funds
Long/short European sector - - 1,395,962
Long/short Asia Pacific sector - - 1,218,883
Total $ 67,116,537 $ 3255866 S 13.075.626

The Health System has $9,692,008 of cash included in assets whose use is limited as of
September 30, 2011, which was not classified as a Level as prescribed within the accounting
standards. The Health System has $24,703,526 of investments in limited partnerships that are not
regularly traded, which are carried at the lower of cost or market, and are not classified as a Level as
prescribed within the accounting standards, since they are not carried at fair value.
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NOTE 21 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

The following table illustrates the activity of Level 3 assets from September 30, 2010 to
September 30, 2012;

Level 3
Assets
Fair value at September 30, 2010 $ 15,542,109
Net unrealized losses (764,197)
Net realized gains 1,247,630
Purchases and sales, net (2.949,916)
| Fair value at September 30, 2011 13,075,626
Net unrealized gains 424,741
Net realized gains 645,526
Purchases and sales, net (4,140,080)
Fair value at September 30, 2012 $ 10,005,813

The Level 3 assets are valued at $10,005,813 (4% of net assets) and $13,075,626 (6% of net assets)
at September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The fair values have been estimated by the fund
managers in the absence of readily determinable fair values. Management relies on information
provided by fund managers. Due to the inherent uncertainty of valuation, the value of the
investments may differ significantly if a market value was readily available.

Certain assets, including goodwill and intangible assets, are measured at fair value on a nonrecurring
basis. Goodwill is now subject to an annual assessment for impairment, or more frequently if events
or circumstances indicate that assets might be impaired by applying a fair value-based test.

The following tables set forth by level within the fair value hierarchy the Health System's assets
measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis as of September 30, 2011. There were no assets
measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis as of September 30, 2012.

Assets (Liabilities) at Fair Value

as of September 30, 2011
{Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3)
Asselts
Goodwill $ - $ - $ 2902877
Identifiable intangible assets - - 771,650
Total 3 - s - $ 3674527
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NOTE 22 - MEMBERSHIP INTERESTS

Effective June 23, 2011, through a purchase agreement signed by all members, the 33.33%
membership interest of LexMedical, inc. was sold to its remaining member.

Effective June 23, 2011, through a redemption agreement signed by all members, High Point
Regional Health System resigned its 10% membership interest in LexPoint, LLC, which was
redeemed by its remaining member.

NOTE 23 - ENTITY FORMATION

On March 16, 2010, the High Point Regional Health System Foundation (*Foundation”) was created
as a nonprofit fundraising arm of the Health System. Effective June 30, 2011, the Foundation was
admitted as a Member of the Obligated Group. All debt covenants were satisfied, and board and
master trustee approvalis were obtained.

NOTE 24 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On September 25, 2012, the Health System signed a letter of intent to merge with The University of
North Carolina Health Care System (“UNC HCS"). In connection with the planned merger, UNC HCS
has agreed to provide $150 million for the funding of capital projects and $50 million to fund a
foundation for funding community health-related projects within the Health System's service area.

On October 31, 2012, Health Care Ventures entered into a settlement agreement with RSAC, LLC for
the remaining 1% interest in Regional Wellness, LLC. Health Care Ventures now owns 100% of
Regional Wellness, LLC.

On September 20, 2012, Premier Medical Properties, LLC entered into a Purchase Agreement with

Health Care REIT, Inc., with final settlement in November 2012, As a result, Health Care Ventures
no longer holds a 50% interest in Premier Medical Properties, LLC.
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION

September 30, 2012

Curmrent assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Assets whose use 15 imied required
for current babiaies
Patient accounts receivable less
allowance for doubtful accounts
Current poruon of uncondmional
promuses to give net
Other recevables
inveriones
Other current assets

Toial current assets

Assets whose use 1s imsted less current
portion

Uncondricnal promises to give restricted
for long-term purposes net

Investments i affilated enhties

Property anc equipiment net

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current labitites
tine of creda
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued interest
Estunated thrd-party payor settiements

Total current liabilites
Long-term debt tess current poriion
Interest rate swap agreement
Other long-term habilities
Tota! habihtres
Net assets
Unrestncled
Temporanly restncied by donors
Permanently restrcied by donors

Toia! net assets

Total habihitres and net assets

High Paint High Paint
High Point Regional High Pount High Point Regional

Regional Health System Health Care Regional Health Heaith System

Heaith System Foundation Ventures. inc Services, Inc Eliminations and Affifiates
S 138 608 s - S 56 166 S 1224 560 S - S 1419332
4411318 - - - - 44371318
29632205 - 8579 3445627 - 33086411
38 401 455 448 - - - 493 849
14 523 106 - 5 865 3587 239 {5515061}) 12601152
3156 275 - - - - 3156 275
4 057 827 - 793731 648 822 - 5 500 380
55 957 736 455 248 864 344 8 906 248 (5515081) 60 668 715
69 810 040 30148 213 - - - 119756 253
513475 1201438 - - - 1714913
319 560 4 899362 515095 9988 775 (4 899 362) 10 824 430
137 237 437 - 12046 989 8 285 760 - 157 580 216
5718544 - 4583 1620 935 {543 108} 6 800 956
S 289356792 S 36702461 S 13431011 S 28812748 S {10957 529) S 357345483
S 9970 057 S - S - S S - S 9970 057
5482373 - N7 118 - - 5799491
30 037 823 - 2094039 890 252 (5515061 27 508 853
9 401 999 - . 560 379 - 9982378
1076 315 - - - - 1076315
527079 - - - - 5270 791
61239 158 - 2411157 1450631 (5515 061) 5% 585 885
41318530 - 8 B22 487 - - S0 141 017
- - 372 202 - - 372202
4615314 - 5820 92 102 - 4713236
107 173 002 - 11611666 1542733 (5515 081) 114 812 340
178583309 13 873996 1819345 27 270015 {5442 468) 216 104 197
3600 481 8378655 - - - 11979136
- 14 449 810 - - 14 449 810
182 183 790 36 702 461 1819 345 27 270015 (5442 468) 242 533 143
S 289 356 792 S 3687024861 S 13431011 S 28812748 S 10957 529) S 357 345 283

e s e — T

See independent auditors’ report.
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND AFFILIATES
SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS INFORMATION
Year Ended September 30, 2012

High Point High Paint
High Point Regional High Pornt High Point Regtonal
Regionat Heatth System Heatlth Care Regional Health Health System
Health System Foundation Ventures. Inc Services, Inc Eliminations and Afihates
Unrestncted revenues gans and ather
support
Patient service revenue (net of contractual
aliowances and discourts) S 264 4886 3562 S - S 241719 S 21867422 5 - S 286595503
Provision for bad debts (18 822 883) - (9 767) (1 596 109) - (20 423 759}
Net pabent service revenue less
provision for bad debts 245 663 479 - 231952 20271313 - 266 166 744
Equry m eanungs of affdiated entdies 133 294 - - 1731359 - 1884 653
Other revenue 5210425 - 700 774 5727917 {6 022 935} 5615681
Net assets released {rom restnctions
used for operatrons 1255 392 - - - - 1255392
Tolal revenues gans and other
support 252 262 590 - 932 226 27 730 583 (6 022 935) 274 802 470
Expenses
Salanes and wages 91561426 - 386 615 22 145054 11 550 114 104 625
Medrcal supples and other expenses 66334 126 - 290 010 2 926 140 (724 923) 68 825 353
Employee benefds 22727 450 - 50 205 4080035 - 26 837 630
Genenl services 47621019 526 952 6 396 182 (5877631 48 666 522
Deprecation and amortzaton 17 692 196 - 572750 1 196 363 - 19461 309
fnterest expense 2 665 057 - 522 382 5551 - 3 192980
Total expenses 248 601 274 - 2348 914 36 729325 (6 591 004} | 281 088 509
Operating incoma (foss) 3661316 - (1416 686) (B 998 736} 568 089 {6 186 039)
Other ncoms (loss)
Investment ircome (loss) net 2834703 - 21 5208 - 2839932
Hoilding loss on yterest rate swap ag - - {372 202) - - {372202)
Other net (718 560} - 960 514 17 789 {568 069) {308 326)
Other income (loss) net 2 116 143 - 588 333 22997 {568 069) 2159404
Excess of revenues over (under)
expenses 5777459 - {828 355) (8 975739) - (4 026 635)
Net assets refeased from restnctions used
for long-term purposes 352874 - - N - 352674
Change m unrealzed loss on marketable
secunties 5641015 . - - - 5641015
Equny transier (9 471 555) - - 9471 555 -~ -
increase (decrease) in
unresincied net assels S 2 299 593 S - 5 (828 355} S £35 816 S - S 1 967 054
—— ———
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM - OBLIGATED GROUP
SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION

September 30, 2012

Current assels
Cash and cash equivalents
Assels whose use 15 imited, required
for current hiabildies
Patieni accounts recevable, less
allowance for doubtful accounts
Current portion of unconditional
promises lo give, net
Other recevables
tnventones
Other current assets

Totat current assets

Assels whose use 15 Iimded, less current
portion

Uncondtional promises lo give restncted
for fong-lerm purposes, net

tnvestments in affillaled entities

Property and equipment, net

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current habiilies
Line of cradit
Current potlion of long-lerm debt
Accounts payable
Acciued expenses
Accrued mterest
Estimated third-party payor setllements

Total current iabildies

Long-term debt, tess current portion
Other long-term labilles

Total habilities
Net assets
Unrestncted
Temporanly restncted by donors
Permanenily resincted by donors

Total net assels

Total habilitres and net assels

High Point High Point
High Point Regional High Point Regional

Regional Health System Regtonal Health Health System

Health System Foundation Services, Inc * Eliminations and Affilhates
S 138.606 S - S 1.141.287 S - S 1.279 893
4411316 - - - 4411316
29.632.205 - 3 218,569 - 32,850,774
38.401 455 448 - - 493,849
14.523.106 - 3.549.154 (3.525,592) 14,546,668
3.156.275 - - - 3.156,275
4.057 827 - 645 809 - 4.703.636
55,957 736 455448 8.554.819 (3.525.592) 61.442.411
89.610 040 30.146.214 - 119,756,254
513475 1.201.438 - - 1.714,913

319 560 4 699.362 9,989 775 - 15.208.697
137,237 437 - 5,775,916 - 143.013.353
5718.544 - 1.077.829 - 6.796.373

S 289 356,792 S 36.702462 S 25398339 S (3,525,592) S _347.932.001
$ 9 970.057 S - S - S - S 9.970.057
5482 373 - - 5.482 373
30.037.623 - 691,972 (3 525.592) 27,204,003
9.401.999 - 560,379 - 9962378
1,076 315 - - - 1,076 315
5270791 - - - 5270.791
61,239,158 - 1.252.351 (3.525,592) 58,965.917
41.318.530 - - - 41,318,530
4.615.314 - 92.102 - 4.707.416
107.173,002 - 1,344.453 (3.525.592) 104.991.863
178 583,309 13,873,996 24.053.886 - 216,511,191
3.600.481 8.378 656 - - 11979 137
- 14,449 810 - - 14.449 810
182.183.790 36.702.462 24.053.886 - 242940.138

S 289.356.792 S 36 702.462 S 25.398.339 S {3,525,592) S 347,932 001

= L

* Excludes Prermier Imagqing LLC a subsidiary of High Pont Regronal Health Services Inc  which is nol part of the obhgated group

See independent auditors’ report.
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HIGH POINT REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM - OBLIGATED GROUP

SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS INFORMATION

Year Ended September 30, 2012

High Paint High Point
High Point Regional High Point Regional
Regtonal Health System Regional Health Health System
Health System Foundation Services, Inc * Eliminations and Affihates
Unresincled revenues, gains and other
suppoft
Patient service revenue (net ol contractual
allowances and discounts) S 264,486,362 S - S 20,299 257 ) - S 284785619
Prowvision for bad debls {18.822.883) - (1.540.304) - (20.363.187)
Net patienl service revenue less
provision for bad debts 245 663,479 - 18,758,953 - 264.422.432
Equrty 1n earnings of affiliated entilies 133,294 - 1.731.359 - 1.864.653
Other revenue 5.210.425 - 5.725.218 (5.515.957) 5.419.686
Net assets refeased from restrictions
used ftor operations 1,255,392 ~ - - 1255 392
Total revenues, gains and other
support 252.262.590 - 26 215530 (5 515.957) 272.962.163
Expenses
Salanes and wages 91,561,426 - 21,448,277 11 550 113.021.253
Nedical supplies and other expenses 66 334,126 - 2.334 607 (724.923) 67,943 6810
Employee benetis 22727.450 - 3938.440 - 26.665.890
General services 47.621.019 - 5.119 653 {5 161,236) 47,579.436
Depreciation and amortzation 17.692.196 - 794,676 - 18,486.872
Intarest expense 2 665 057 - 5 551 - 2 670.608
Total expenses 248 601.274 33.641.204 {5 874 609) 276.367.869
Operating income (loss) 3.661.316 - (7 425,674} 358 652 {3 405 706)
Other tncome (loss)
Investment income, net 2.834703 - 5.208 - 2.839.911
Other, net {718 560) - 18.623 (358.652) {1 058,589}
Other income (loss), net 2.116.143 - 23 831 (358 652) 1,781 322
Excess of revenues over (under)
expenses 5,777,459 - (7.401.843) - (1.624.384)
Net assels released from resinclions
used for long-lern purposes 352,674 - - 352674
Change in unreahzed l0ss on markelable
securrities 5,641,015 - - 5641,015
Equdy transter (9.471,555) - 9 320,977 ~ (150 578)
increase in unreslrcted
net assets S 2.299.593 S - S 1.919.134 S - ) 4.218.727
* Excludes Premier Imaging LLC a subsidiary of High Point Regiona! Health Services Inc  which 1s not part of the obligated group
See independent auditors’ report. Page 41




